*®* 4 Board of Dlrectors |
. {San Slmeon Commumtyf Serwces |




AGENDA
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
~ Wednesday, January 8, 2020
5:00 pm ‘

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

. ‘;REGULAR SESSION 5 00 PM

A Rol! Call

‘ﬂ B. Pledge ofAﬂegrance “

. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR lTEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA . ~ -
Public Comment - Any member of the public may address the Board reiatmg to any matter wrthxn the
~_ Board's Junsdrctron provided the matter is not on the Board s agenda Presentatrons are limitedto “

kthree (3) minutes or less with addrtronal time at the dlscretron of the Charr Your comments should be ‘
 directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to mdrvrdual Board members The Brown Act restrrcts .
- the Board from takmg formal actron on matters not publrshed on the agenda . ~ ~ .

SPEC!AL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS

. *;A STAFF REPORTS |
. - i .;,Sherrff’s Report ,R port f .
.= :“Supenntendent’s Report ‘ Summary of December activities.

. if‘eiii.‘ ~ General Manager’s Report — Summary of December Activities.
_iv.  District Financial Summary Update on Monthly Fmancral Status .
‘v. ;iorstnct Counsel’s Report Summary of DecemberActmt!es .

B BOARDOF olnecrons AND  COMMITTEE. REPORTS .
& SPECIAL PRESENTATION

:D. f PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS .
. Pubhc Comment This pubhc comment penod provrdes an opportumty for members of the pubhc to

. address the Board on matters discussed dunng Agenda ltem #3 — Specra! Presentairons and Reports

- ~lf a member of the pubhc wsshes fo speak at thrs trme Pubhc Comment is hmrted to three (3) mrnutes

. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS - ~ . ~ .

‘ Pubhc Comment - Members of the pubhc wrshrng to speak on consent agenda rtems may do so when -

reoognrzed by the Presiding Offic cer. Ifa member of the pubhc wrshes to speak at thls trme Publrc ‘
Comment is hmrted to three (3 ‘f‘mrnutes . e . e

; A Revrew and approva! of Mrnutes for the Reguiar Meetrng on November 13 2019
~_ B. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meetmg on December 11 2019
C Revrew and approval of Drsbursements Journal ‘ - .

_ sscsb Board Agenda  Page 1 of?



5 BUSINESS ITEMS: ‘ ‘ . ‘
Public Comment — Public comment will be allowed for each individual business rtem Members of the
pubhc wishing to speak on business items may do so when recognized by the Presrdmg Officer. If a
member of the public wxshes to speak at this time, Publlc Comment is llmlted to three (3) minutes per
person for each busmess ltem ~

A, Consrderatron of Revrew of Draft Dlstnct Audrt 201 8-2019 presented by Travrs Hole from f .
Moss, Levy & Hartzherm, LLP o o o . -

_B. Consrderatron of candldates to replace the Board of Drrector Vacancy created by the
Resrgnatron of Dlrector Julra Stanert and Board Appomtment of a new Dlrector

. C Tank Pro_|ect Mltrgated Negatwe Declaratron (MND) response to comments revrew and
approval . - o . . o

D. DlSCUSSlon to increase‘thefrequency:Of the District:nevrSletter from quarterlytomonthly* .

_E Drscuss:on regardmg movmg the start tlme of the regular Board meetmg tlme from 5 pm to ‘
_an earller trme - . . o -

F ‘Charr appomtment of standmg commrttee members per Drstnct pollcy # 4060 30

- G | Authorrzatron for the General Manager to srgn a monthly mamten r
. Q‘;S;mply Clear Marketmg not to exceed $400 00 per month

c websrte contract wrth

ff6.]ngOARDISTAFF GENERAL DlSCUSSlONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA lTEMS Requests from .
~ Board members to Staff to reoelve feedback prepare lnformatlon andior place an item on a future 1
Q};}‘agenda(s) . . t r o t o . -

1 7 ADJOURNMENT o : - . ~ ~
Al staff reports or other wntten documentatlon mcludmg any supplemental matenal drstnbuted to a
majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relatmg to each item of business on the .

. ‘agenda are avallable for pubhc mspectron durmg regular business hours in the District offic ice, 111 Prco .
_ Avenue, San Srmeon lf requested this agenda shall be made avarlable in appropnate alternatwe .
_ formats to persons with a dlsablhty, as requrred by the Amerlcans wrth Drsabllmes Act. To make a

request for a drsabrlrty-related modifi cation or accommodatron contact the Dlstnct Admlmstrator at 805-;
. 927—4778 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours pnor to the meetmg date Thls agenda was
Tf prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Sectlon 54954 2 . ~

_ SsCsD Béard Aglenkda ‘Pégei 01f2‘5 -



Qruensheef fdem
Jan. ¥, 2020
San Simeon Community Services District D W\%

111 Pico Avenue, San Smeon, California 93452
(805) 927-4778 Fax (805) 927-0399

January 6, 2020

Kerry O'Toole

Land and Resource Program Manager
Hearst Holdings, Inc.

5 Third Street, Suite 200

San Francisco, CA 94103

Re: Hearst Corporation Letter dated November 20, 2019 regarding the LOI
between Hearst and San Simeon CSD for Expansion of Reservoir
Easement‘

Dear Ms. O'Toole,

The San Simeon Community Services District (SSCSD) sincerely apologizes for
releasing the “Community Water Tank Project Initial Study and Mitigated
Negative Declaration” to the public without first obtaining the Hearst
Corporation’s consent. :

Our goal was to prepare a complete CEQA package presentable to the Hearst
Corporation and the California Rangeland Trust for approval. The SSCSD now
clearly understands the terms of the LOI, specifically Section 4 of the LOI which
states “the District shall provide the Hearst Corporation the opportunity to review
and approve all documentation required to complete the Entitlement prior to
finalizing and/or filing such documentation with the applicable agencies.”

1of2



Moving forward, the SSCSD will be, and has directed staff to be, in close

- coordination with the Hearst Corporation regarding all matters pertaining to the

Expansion of the Reservoir Easement. District staff will seek the Hearst
Corporation’s approval prior to finalizing and/or filing any documents with
applicable agencies and strive to improve overall communication with your
department.

Sincerely,

%«%z Weslleceen | Q{ /%p

Mary Margaret McGuire GweryKellas
Chairperson Vice-Chairperson
San Simeon CSD San Simeon CSD

Cc: Board of Directors SSCSD
Charlie Grace, General Manager
Jeff Oliveira, Oliveira Environmental Consulting
Natalie Frye Laacke, District Counsel

20f2

San Simeon CSD - 111 Pico Avenue - San Simeon, California 93452 - 805 927-4778



Arenshat iHem

Jan . §, 2020
&DM&

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

Item 3.A.ii Prepared by: Jerry Copeland

1. Wastewater Treatment Plant

» All sampling, testing and reporting at the Wastewater Treatment Plant and the
Recycled Water Facility was performed as required by the RWQCB.

e One load of sludge was hauled away.

. 2. Water Treatment and Distribution System
* All routine sampling and testing was performed. The monthly report was
submitted to the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), Division of
Drinking Water (DDW).
e Filter Operations started for the season on 12/9/19.
e The wellsite generator repair was completed on 12/9/19, which included
replacing the radiator, belts, hoses, pumps and fuel lines.
e Monthly water meter reading was performed.

3. District and Equipment Maintenance

¢ Staff continues with all of the scheduled preventive maintenance for all the
equipment at the facilities. We are recording all of these activities.

¢ Pot holes were filled around the District.

SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT PG1



Z obed

$¥26'9Z STl ik gL 0 (4 (4% 0 0 0 1) 9zZZ'6vL 61£C 9zZ'6¥L 026681 G16's¥L winuwiixep
LIS 00°0 L&) §'6 0 (4 € 0 0 0 0 V.56 0 .56 0LO'LS 44N 4 WnNUHUIN
1dz44} 020 £'0L L4 0 (45 r4S 0 0 0 0 §02°69 el S21°09 1e2'v8 618°/8 mmmhm><
811'99¢ 06'S : 0 - , 0 0 0 £56'098°L 91§'¢ LEP'S98°L | 091119 | sieeTL'T STVi0L
v.6'02 000 Q0L L0t 0 - (A% & 0 0 0 26441 0 26L'LL 0LE'00L Ze6'Pil anj 6L/LE/2)
11822 000 001 L0L 0 - [A - 0 0 0 06¢£'/6 0 062’26 0.9'2¢1 80/'GEL UoW B8L/0E/Z1
G86'0C 6€°0 6'6 00L 0 - (A - 0 0 0 28629 0 28629 0/0'8¢} SL6'GiL ung B81/62/21
91112 000 66 001 0 = [ ™ 0 0 0 GL1'Z0L 0 G..'20L 09Z'8LL 06G'€ZL jeg 61/8¢/CL
¥26'92 000 96 9’6 0 = (4% = 0 0 0 294'601 0 192'604 019'6EL 660V} 2 81/.¢/12)
BEL'61 000 $6 S'6 0 - - - 0 0 0 0r8'68 0 078'6G 0€0'PT1 obL'8ZL nyr 6L/9¢/ZL
648'/1 SC'L 66 00L 0 - [4> = 0 0 0 GL9'0p 66¢C 9/¢'0p 0Z6'6E1 689kl PBAA 61/6C/2L
$Ze'oT 000 96 L6 0 - [A> = 0 0 0 5’08 0 6’98 06266 9Z8'06 anj 8LIVZITL
£02'02 000 0L L'OL 0 = [A - 0 0 0 oLo'ey 0 0L0'ey 0£9'801 GEeT'9LL UoON A
Lee'eL L0°L 10L c'oL 0 - [43 - 0 0 0 91£'8/ 0 ale'as 08L'6EL G85' vl ung 6L/2e/C)
190'8 000 £0L vol 0 = [A = 0 0 0 625'¥S 0 62G'VS 000'9. 186'GL 1eg 194 A
869'9 000 [4¢] €0l 0 - [45 - 0 0 0 ovLLS 0 ovl'/S 0L0'LS 512'96 4 681/02/2)
viy'6 000 (413 0L 0 - [4 - 0 0 0 FAN 4 0 ZlL6'ZE 00L'¥S 15929 nyp 6L/61L/1CL
S05'9 L2°0 oL S'0L 0 = A% - 0 0 0 L02 Yy 6862 806'ch 054'99 €11'1G PeM 8L/8L/1Z1L
ZoL'e 800 €01 oL 0 - [4 = 0 0 0 216G 0 8C1'GS 018'1L9 96129 anj BL/LLEL
LLL'6 000 201 oL 0 - [4 i 0 0 0 orl'Ly 0 oLl 08€'LS 820'cS UON 6L/9L/Z1
998'8 000 [412 £01L 0 - [4 - 0 0 0 £10°0L 0 10’04 080'89 LLLLS ung 61/91/2L
$58°'9 000 €0l 0oL Q - ce - 0 0 0 e or 0 Zyeoy 068'LG 018'96 jeg 6LivL/CL
016G 000 0L 0l 0 - [4 B 0 0 0 088'v 0 088'v¥ 016'sS 615'9G BF 6L/eL/el
LIEY 000 Z0L £0L 0 - [4 - 0 0 0 SLY'0S 0 SL¥'09 062°1S eL'es nyp B6L/CLIZL
80¢€'/ 000 00L L'0L 0 - (4 - 0 0 0 186'ge" 0 166'8¢ 0v6'sS 10S'GS PapA sL/LLIZL
G88'8 000 001 L'0L 0 - [43 - 0 0 0 8156 86G 616’8t 0.6'95 0£9'/6 anj 6L/0L/CL
G88's 00 L6 86 0 = (4 - 0 0 0 9ze'eyL 0 9zZ'6bL ov.L'[9 ¥86'2. UON 61/60/21
619'01L 800 0oL L'0L 0 - = - 0 0 0 69284 0 692’85 0£8'2. 92.'6. ung 61/80/21
6.¥'8l GL0 il gLl 0 - A - 0 0 0 69286 0 692'8G 012'901 82121 1eg 6L/L0/21
858 000 (A3 el 0 - 8¢ = 0 0 0 £0¥'v9 0 cOV'vo 0v0's9 £20'69 iE] 61/90/21L
198°0L GL'0 Vil gl 0 - 8¢ i 0 0 0 vi5'6 0 v.6'6 080'99 0v9'9/ i 61/50/ZL
000’9 66°0 Vi 453 0 14 8¢ - 0 0 0 80€'29 618'C 066'6G 0L0'L8 28.'%8 P8 6L/v0/2L
82’0 910 it il 0 - 8¢ i 0 0 0 V1L0'LS 0 y10'1LS 0L0'99 189'19 anj BL/E0/ZL
056'8 80°0 'l €Ll 0 - 8¢ - 0 0 0 8161 0 ¥8L'GL 059'v9 81619 uopy 61/20/21
£80'91 690 2Ll L 0 - [4% = 0 0 0 682'09 0 682'09 0E0'C6 Y216 ung 61/L0/2)
SMOL @IS 1 saudul | ZIIBM | L IIBAN - | painqiisig 4 2 SPUOIYD. - Imojd auug | - molq MO paonpoid PadNPOI | PEINPOoId MO} MO| Aeq sleg
ul {ene {ens1 191BAA Sl9M BPLOIYD | uonqusir | Aled "O'd | juenyig Jusnyuy 191 Aeq iejol | Aeq elol |Aneq wenyg Alleq usnyuy
BJUEY |- jajepn Jelepn | palkoey Ateq oy [ Area ‘o' | Aieq imio) Z iIBM L iem ISIEMBISBAA | IBIEMBISBAA
1¥0d38 viva ATTHINOI
6102 1aquiasag Hoday sjuapusjuiiadng JOUISIQ SPOIAIRS AJUNWWO) UoAWS Uk




¢ abeyd

V/N /N V/IN V/N Y/N Y/N YIN V/N V/IN V/IN V/N V/N V/IN Hnsay ajdwes
Y/N V/IN v/N V/N V/N V/IN V/N /N V/N V/N Y/N Y/IN 4 Huwy sydweg
Y/N JUON SUON 2UON SUON SUON SUON SUON SUON QUON SUON QUON SUON PopdadIXy Juan}ijsuc?)
V/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 PapasIXg uoRBMWIT Jluied MY
YN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 PONBdIXT UOKEBJUWIIT HULIBd MM
001'€8 000G’y 006’V 005y 000’6 00G'¢L 005°€l 008'¥ 008'¥ 009'6 008y 0 0096 {SuojieD) [BAOLISY SPIioSOig
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (suojien) pios I8l pajpiosy
VIN %EL %EL %l %l 1 %02 %81 %91 %891 %l %91 %G1 %Pl _MOI4 MM [BIOL 1O % jeIS
6vS'CL9'y | Z0€982 | 092692 | €¥2 Z8C | 009 ity Lpe'ee |- 8es'66G || aez’e6S | sse’cee | 656'80¢ Lie'ler | 6e8'/ve | clesve pojeal] I9|EMBISEN BJBIS
VIN G9 G S Yo F£3 23 Ze k43 G'GE G'GE 3 G'GE CE S|I9AA BUJ JE /bW SpLOID) abeloAy
V/N 61" 01+ i+ Vl+ 90+ €0+ ¥ 0+ G0+ €0+ £0- £+ L2+ 2102 Wwiol} isjep 01 yideq ebeleay uf abueyd
VIN 6'6 gcCh (4 611 0l 0l L0 70l 0l 1’6 €0l 201 sliam Wiog Jo Uidag abeleay
VIN c0'l 16°0 68°0 180 ¥8°0 690 290 ¥8°0 660 8¢l 260 $0'1 Oy JSJepN/ISMES paIsSnpY
VIN g1 £ 071 G0'L G0'L 801 660 004 6L} 9L 801 0zl OeY PIONPOId ISJeANAUSNYU| JOmas
€02 £¥9'52 | 2/8°/88'L | 0€6'8G8'L | 925 Z81C | LZ0'Ser ¢ | ¢60°G/6C | €81 VG6C | 202 6552 | 1902622 | #LOGPE L | 160°L20° L | $Se828'T 012 4op'L (81943 uow) paonpoid Js1epm
S95 2¥0vC | 9¢G'L¥6'L [ 0EG008°L | 692166 L | VIS Z0L'C | EE0°00G ¢ | COV LPO'C | 928°280°C | 8v2 106 | 89v 618 L | 828°028% GLE'6GY L | F09'9LG ] | » (MOJd SIEIS - IUBNKU] JOJEMBISENR PateTiDy
1612/582 | O¥9'vY1'Z | 026700 | 02E'98Z ¢ | 666 61v'¢c | 866 85L'C | 085951 € | 092°G8Y'2 | 0SE'€08Z | 0v9°282°2 | 09v'96.°2 y68'8¥.°1 1 0690121 (810AD UIUOW) JUBTT [BUI JSIEMBISENA
2EL'€89'8C | €€8'/22C | 06L'9B0'C | 2L06EE ¢ | VAL BESE | VLC6EL'S | LvB 002 | 2VL SIv'Z | 9605622 | 6258812 6€1'264°Z [¥GL7 202V [ V1629t JUSN{JU] J9JeMBISeA
8102 {0} fejof | "gL-08( 81-ACN 81190 81-dag gi-bny g1L-ine gL-unp g1-Ael g1-idy gL-epy 81-094 gl-uep
8102
V/N YN /N V/IN V/IN Y/N V/IN V/N VIN YIN VIN V/N V/N Jinsay ejdwes
V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N Y/N V/N V/N /N Y/N V/N V/N V/N iy ejduieg
V/N uUON SUON 3UON SUON BUON DUON QUON SUON SUON JUON JUON SuoN PopadIX7 JusmiIsuod
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 PBpadIXT UoREWIT JIUliBd MY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 papoesIXT UORERNWIT JiuLied MM
000°¢S 005y 0 005"t 005"V 005+ 000’6 000'6 005 000’6 0006 0 005'v (suojjen) jeAowsy splosolg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (SuojeD) pIoS 191eM PaIDRosY
V/N %Pl %EL %21 %E L %Pl %91 %EL %G1 %2 %EL %G1 %EL MOIJ MM [BIO] JO % S181S
YOS'Z9E'y | 8L¥'99E | £C6'%O7 | 29l 26¢ | SPLTiE LZ6'v0v | 0€/°86y [ 099°81LE | 01G'G6E | I€ovbz | Geg8ey | i16e8ch | G00SIE pSieal] Jo|emaISERA SIIS
VN Z€ z¢ z€ 8¢ 2¢ 8¢ 8¢ oy 9y 24 ¥ 6% S{jo 8U} 18 /BUI 8puoiy) abeisAy
VIN G0+ 9'0- 10 £l 80" 0~ 20+ 20 L0 0~ ei- g'}- 8102 Woyj Jsjep o) yideq sbeseay Ut sbueyd
V/N 01 2Tl L1 201 £0l 001 €0} 0l FA €6 06 6 SII9M UJOg JO ISleM, Of (ide(] abelony
V/IN €0l L'Z1L o'l 901 201 00l 201 20l €0l G6 26 6 191epA 0} yidaq DAY ¢ IIBM JSIBAA
V/IN A 44} A 20t €04 001 ol 201 001 0'6 1’8 06 191 0} uidaq DAY | IO JoIEA
v¥6 Lev'oz | €66'898°L | L¥6'L00'C | ¢BO'06EC | YOV EIE ¢ | eZv 609¢ | COE 2ER'C | 8500672 | 898°GL1°2 | 090°212°2 | €28°5102 0¢L'ey9'L | ¥So6¥8’1 UORONPOI [IBA 18101
YT Vel 916'¢ o96t'L 6912 298°/01 799'% 090'85Z | 698'€6¢ 02€'/9 [ 9L07Z0C' ) | 0S1'ESE'L |vLL¥BG | | 262 GV} uonONPoId JSIEM Z 1I9M
20.€02'6) |2€+'GO8'L | 157°000°C | €15 888 ¢ | evG GOz | 019¥00Z | 2v2 7262 | 6012012 | BES'80L'Z ¥Z20'0L0'L | £99°09 919'6G /68°€01 UOLONPOId JBIBM | [IoM
VIN o9z} 060 98°0 1670 8960 16°0 S8'0 90°1L €0l ! 66 i Oy paonpoid BIE\NIBMag Paisnpy
VIN or'l £0°1 1074 0L ci') 60°1 86°0 vl L €91 181 19'1 Oney Padnpold Jelepjusnjul 1ames
82y ¥Zy 9¢ | L€v'G98'L | /¥6'L00'C | 28O 06E 2 | POV EIEC | 2LV 6092 | C0E 2682 | 850'057'Z | 858°GL12 0902122 | €28°SL0°C | 0SL'EVO'L | ¥GOBPE | {81040 juOLL) pEONPOId 181EM
¥69'G.8'L2 § /G6'GGE'C | 2887208 | |EVS OLL T | LB 26l C | 952 €Sz | 8/06e0 2 6206002 2V IET'C | G0B'/OZC [ €L10¥8'C | LICOVG'C | CL96BG ¢ | (MOId SIBIS -) USnjjuU] JSTEMISEN, PaSnipy
0G1°9ES L€ ] 091'119'C | O¥6'¥86'L | OVE €2C ¢ | DL0'SCE ¢ | 02E ZE2'C | 098°220°C |OLLCG5 2 | 006 7OFZ | OvL 9552 01.'98L'¢ |0V/'066'C | 02E'126 2 (B10hD (IUOW] JUSHJT jeul] JOIEMBISefs
861 £612¢ 16/€'22/°Z | G18°290'2 | GOE 60v | evv99v'e | €81 8v6'Z | 80786/ | 8902002 | 256229°2 Zp0'216'2 | 86G6/2'C | 221'8/6'C | 8/9viB e Jusnjju| Jajema)sep)
610240 oL | 61090 61-AON 61-100 gL-deg 6L-ony 61-np gl-ung 61-ABN 61-1dy 6l-1e|y 61-094 6-uep
6102
IF3HS AUVINNNS VIVa
6102 12qWadag uoday sjuapusjuuadng JOLISIQ $991IAJ9S Ajjunuiwio) uoswig ueg




¥ obed

280

AON 120

1das

3ny

Ang

sunf Aeiy

jludy

=

ged

cuef

00

0¢

oy

6107 Y1doq a8eiany [[SM sehem
0’9 8107 Y1daQg 23RIDAY (|9 e
£LT0T Y1da 23IBAY [|DM meins

0’8
9107 Y1daQ 38eJ9AY [[OM ==flll==
" 00T ¢10z yadaq sFessny am

0zt

0yl

091
7ol A4 Ll L0L €01 00} €0} Z0lL Z0L €6 06 €6 610z Ydoq obelaAY Jlom
66 8¢l 54 611 oLl 70l Lok v 0L €01 L6 €0l 80l 810z yideq abelaAy [jom
8Ll 8Ll 0Ll G0l ¥'0l Lol L6 66 00l 001 08 L8 210z ydaq abeioAy [IoM
90} Lz g¢l 6721 611 Ll L0L 901 90! 00l 901 001 910z yideq abeiaAy [jo M
an LEL g¢l 6¢l 0zch bl 901 L'oL G0l L0 rol A 510z pdaq abesaAy oM

29(] AON 1°0 ydeg bny Anp aunp A juay ey ge4 uer

6102 19quiasaqg Joday s juspusjuriadng JouIsIg s921AI19S Alunwiwo) uoawig ues




3. A. ii. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT
Jerry Copeland
Facilities Update for December 2019



Pages Left Intentionally Blank
Iltem 3ii Superintendents Report

To be green sheeted



3. A. iii GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
Charles Grace
Update for December 2019



GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

Item 3.A.iii

Staff Activity — Report on Staff activities for the month of December 2019. Regular
activities performed by District staff include:

Processing of utility payments, customer service duties, answering phone calls, mailing
of the regular monthly utility bills. Prepared and distributed the agenda and Board
packet.

Staff also attended to the following items:

Responded to nine (9) public records requests.

e Final grammatical edits and additions to the new District website.
Finalized language translation documents for the District Shut off policy related to
SB 998. The policy has been translated into 5 languages and will be added to the
District website within the next 30 days.

County Wide Hazardous Mitigation Plan — There are no updates regarding this item.

Coastal Development Permit (CDP) Special Conditions Update — Oliveria
Consulting continues to perform Special Condition tasks such as; submitting the
previously performed integrity test for the WWTP ocean outfall line.

Disadvantaged Community Survey — The General Manager and SUSP are currently
working with the Regional Water Control Board in order to obtain a letter that allows
SUSP to begin the survey. Staff will continue to provide updates on this matter as
information becomes available.

2000 series policy and procedures manual — There are no updates to this item. Staff
will began working on this item again as the New Year begins.

PG&E potential power outages and emergency measures update — None

Update Payment to UC David Wildlife Health Program — Staff was in contact with
Kirstein Gilardi, who works UC Davis. On November 22, 2019 Kirstein advised that she
had been contact with John Weber who works for the Coastal Commission. He advised
that the best way to handle this payment would be for UC Davis and the Coastal
Commission to amend the existing MOA between the two agencies. This amendment
would include language that includes the District’'s mitigation fee. Once that revision is
done, Kirstein advised that she would follow up with District staff.



December 10, 2019

Brian O’Neill, Coastal Program Analyst
Central Coast District Office

Coastal Commission

725 Front Street, Suite 300

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

Subject: San Simeon Community Services District Wastewater Treatment Plant Ocean Outfall
Assessment Plan.

Dear Brian:

On behalf of the San Simeon Community Services District (SSCSD) | would like to provide the
following Ocean Outfall Assessment Plan for the SSCSD community Wastewater Treatment
Plant (WWTP) for your review. The project site is located at 9245 Balboa Avenue in the
community of San Simeon, in San Luis Obispo County, CA.

Background

The proposed Ocean Outfall Assessment Plan is a requirement listed as Condition #9 in the
California Coastal Commission staff report dated June 28, 2019 for the After-the-Fact Coastal
Development Permit approving previously unpermitted development within the community
WWTP (Application Number 3-19-0020). As a condition of approval for this permit, the SSCSD is
required to create and implement a procedure for undertaking a complete inspection of the
existing outfall line from the WWTP connection point to the outfall line’s termination point in
the ocean to assess whether the outfall is leaking or is in danger of leaking or failure. In the
event that the outfall is not functioning properly or in danger of failure, the SSCSD is required to
submit an amendment to the Coastal Development Permit to address the issue within 30 days.

California State Lands Commission General Lease

As required, the existing SSCSD WWTP ocean outfall infrastructure use and maintenance is
currently permitted by the California State Lands Commission under their jurisdiction (PRC
5208.9). The General Lease is authorized for a 20-year operation beginning in January 2014,
extending to December 2033.

As part of the existing General Lease, the SSCSD is required to implement Special Provisions
that require regular assessment of the ocean outfall infrastructure, including the following (as

summarized from General Lease PRC 5208.9):

1. Provision of as-built drawings showing the pipeline’s alighment and location;

1 OeC



San Simeon CSD WWTP

Ocean Outial Assessment Plan

2. Conduct external inspections of the facility using diver/ROV video or high resolution
side-scan sonar on an annual basis and when warrented by extraordinary
circumstances. Copies of the results of all external inspections including reports,
analyses, recommendations, and inspection video with voice overlay shall be
submitted at no cost;

3. Conduct of an integrity assessment of the facilities by a California Registered
Civil/Structural Engineer every five years and when warrented by extraordinary
circumstances. Copies of the results of all integrity assessment reports including
internal inspection reports (if any), analyses and recommendations shall be submitted
to State Lands Commission at no cost;

4. Lessee shall provide all funds necessary to pay for any and all reasonable costs and
expenditures;

5. Any future structural modifications, abandonment or removal of the ocean outfall
pipeline within the Lease Premises shall require prior review and approval by Lessor;

6. Inthe event of emergency structural modification, telephone contact shall be made;

7. Lessee acknowledges that the land under this Lease is subject to the Public Trust and is
presently available to members of the public for recreation, waterborne commerce,
navigation, fisheries, open space or other recognized Public Trust uses.

Proposed SSCSD WWTP Ocean Outfall Assessment Plan

The existing WWTP ocean outfall is permitted under a General Lease from the California State
Lands Commission under their jurisdiction over any development oceanward of the mean high-
tide line. As a part of the General Lease, the SSCSD is required to implement a detailed
assessment and inspection process that ensures that the facility is maintained and repaired as
necessary. Consistent with assessment requirements of the existing State Lands General Lease,
the SSCSD is proposing the following annual inspection tasks:

e Avisual inspection of the outfall pipe by commercial marine divers to assess the facility;

¢ Conduct an integrity test and photographic/video inspection for review by a registered
civil engineer;

¢ Video inspection including the use of a remotely operated vehicle (ROV) pipe crawler
along the length of the pipeline to preform video inspection conducted by a certified
NASSCO PACP inspector;

* Integrity testing consisting of taking ultrasonic thickness readings of the pipe wall
thickness and depth elevations; and

¢ Awritten report with still photos noting the condition of the pipe, metal loss readings
and any deficiencies observed, including maintenance and repair recommendations if
needed.

The result of the inspection and recommendations for maintenance will be included in a report
that is reviewed by the District’s civil engineer and submitted to the California State Lands
Commission.

The SSCSD will submit the required annual inspection reports and maintenance schedules (if
needed) to the California Coastal Commission every year for review and consideration in order
to meet the reqirements of Condition #9 of the WWTP After-the-Fact Coastal Development

2 OEC



Sar Simeon CSDWWTP

Ocean Outfall Assessment Plan

Permit. In the event that maintenance is required, the SSCSD will submit an amendment to the
existing Coastal Development Permit to the Coastal Commission within 30-days. Attached,
please find a copy of the 2019 inspection report for your review.

Current SSCSD WWTP Ocean Outfall Inspection and Assessment

As noted above, the California State Lands Commission currently regulates the operation,
inspection and maintenance of the SSCSD WWTP ocean outfall. Under this Lease agreement,
the SSCSD has been preforming regular inspection of the ocean outfall. This includes the tasks
listed above including a visual inspection of the outfall pipe by commercial marine divers to
assess the facility and conduct an integrity test and photographic/video inspection for review
by a registered civil engineer. Video inspection includes the use of a remotely operated vehicle
(ROV) pipe crawler to preform video inspection conducted by a certified NASSCO PACP
inspector. The integrity testing consists of taking ultrasonic thickness readings of the pipe wall
thickness and depth elevations. The result of the inspection includes a written report with still
photos noting the condition of the pipe, metal loss readings and any deficiencies observed.

Please refer to the attached 2019 ocean outfall inspection and assessment report for additional
details.

Thank you for your review and consideration of the currently required ocean outfall assessment
plan. If you have any questions about this project, please feel free to contact me anytime at
805-234-7393 (jeffo@olive-env.com).

@7

Jeff Oliveira, Principal Environmental Planner
Oliveira Environmental Consulting

Sincerely,




Cortney Murguia <cmurguia@graceenviro.com>

Fwd: IRWM Grant - Submitted to DWR

1 message

Charles Grace <cgrace@graceenviro.com> Thu, Dec 19, 2019 at 7:55 AM
To: Cortney Murguia <cmurguia@graceenviro.com>

Please print the email from Brendan and include it with the January GM report under Grant Update.
Thank you,
Charles Grace

805 431 6253
WWW.graceenviro.com

RACE

ENVIRCNMENTAL SERVICES

e Forwarded message -

From: Brendan Clark <BClark@co.slo.ca.us>

Date: Wed, Dec 18, 2019 at 4.05 PM

Subject: IRWM Grant - Submitted to DWR

To: dhix_slocity.org <dhix@slocity.org>, Metz, Jennifer <jmetz@slocity.org>, Barcenas, Miguel
<MBarcena@slocity.org>, Miglesias_ncsd.ca.gov <Mlglesias@ncsd.ca.gov>, Ron Munds
<rmunds@losososcsd.org>, will_oceanocsd.org <will@oceanocsd.org>, Charles Grace
<cgrace@graceenviro.com>, Jeff Oliveira <jeffo@olive-env.com>

Cc: Carey Casciola <carey@oceanocsd.org>, Nicole Miller <nicole@oceanocsd.org>, swaterman_wsc-inc.com
<swaterman@wsc-inc.com>, Rob Morrow <rmorrow@wsc-inc.com>, Courtney Howard
<choward@co.slo.ca.us>, Lucia Mercado <LMercado@co.slo.ca.us>

Good afternoon,

I'am very pleased to let you all know that the grant application was submitted to DWR today. Woot!

Thank you (and congratulations) to you all for completing the tasks associated with each of your applications, and
for handling questions coming from me, Lucia and Spencer as we pulled this together.

As many of you know, this is the culmination of a process that began in February when we began preparing the
“call for projects” and project selection criteria for the grant. Then it was four RWMG meetings, 1 Working Group
Meeting, 2 public presentations (by you!) of your projects, multiple submittals to DWR, then us, then WSC, and
now again, finally, DWR. Now we wait.

The next step to come early next year is finalizing the reimbursement agreements and totals for the application
costs. Stay tuned on that.



I think it's time for a vacation — See you all in January!

Thanks,

Brendan Clark, P.E.

ELSUBMUER.  Water Resources Engineer

OBISPO

Public Works, County of San Luis Obispo g“‘u 5
Tel: (805) 788-2316 | An APWA Accredited Agency §
Website | Twitter | Map

Upcoming time off: December 23 to January 3"



3. A. iv. DISTRICT FINANCIALS
Cortney Murguia
December 31, 2019



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

3.A.iv FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Billing
December 31, 2019

November Billing Revenue
December Billing Revenue

Past Due (31 to 60 days)
Past Due (60 days)

74,366.38
57,467.71

1,479.27
649.07

ENDING BANK BALANCES
November 30, 2019

PACIFIC PREMIER BANK:
Money Market Account Closing Balance November 30, 2019
Interest for December

Money Market Account Closing Balance December 31, 2019

Reserve Fund
Wait-list Deposits
Customer Deposits
Available Funds

N O P

1,119,143.73
2,008.66

1,121,152.39

(250,000.00)

(69,750.00)
(9,300.00)
792,102.39

General Checking Account December 31, 2019
LAIF Closing Balance December 31, 2019

Interest Money Market Account 2018
interest Money Market Account 2019

$
$
$
$
$

146,869.08
549.86

5,473.10
22,529.11



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

As of December 31, 2019

Balance Sheet

Dec 31, 19
ASSETS Checking/Savings
1010 - Pefty cash 150.00
1015 - Pacific Prem - General Checking 141,619.80
1017 - Pacific Premier-Money Market 1,121,152.39
1040 - Cash in county treasury 108.33
1050 - LAIF - non-restricted cash 546.49
Total Checking/Savings 1,263,577.01
Other Current Assets
1200 - Accounts receivable 67,625.17
1220 - A/IR - Hearst Castle 25,628.71
1300 - Prepaid expenses 5,081.40
Total Other Current Assets 98,235.28
Total Current Assets 1,361,812.29
1400 - Fixed assets
1420 - Building and structures 395,874.73
1500 - Equipment 316,747.53
1540 - Major Water Projects 190,360.90
1560 - Pipe bridge 28,075.58
1580 - Sewer plant 1,488,555.08
1600 - Water system 550,390.00
1620 - WWTP expansion 299,565.92
1630 - Tertiary Project 262,932.67
1640 - Wellhead Rehab Project 450,827.53
1650 - Walkway access projects 21,511.00
1660 - RO Unit 931,966.97
1670 - Reservoir / Water Tanks 201,385.63
1680 - Generator 29,101.14
Total 1400 - Fixed assets 5,167,294.68
1690 - Accumulated depreciation (2,492,730.17)
Total Fixed Assets 2,674,564.51
TOTAL ASSETS 4,036,376.80
LIABILITIES & EQUITY Liabilities
2500 - Customer security deposits 9,200.00
2510 - Connect hookup wait list 70,890.00
2520 - USDA Loan 447,403.07
Total Liabilities 527,493.07
Equity
3200 : Fund balance 3,275,440.52
3900 - Suspense 3,743.92
Net Income 229,699.29
Total Equity 3,508,883.73
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,036,376.80

Unaudited for management use only

Page 1 of 1



69°L6v'0VZ$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0003 | (8z6ze'vy) | (2czs8'08) | czes0'sLLS | 85'9.6'08$ | v6'219'628 | 65°6£6'6 aouejeg

0v'v06°c25$ £6'621'98% | L0'2e828% | 05'565°26% | 89 1LOV'VE$ | 05'50L°29% | ¥8'502°063 sasuadxg

60°96€'v9.$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 69'v¥6'L8S | ¥9'6¥6'08% | eLvs9'zies | oL'8LE'LELS | vpieze'L6s | SvGvL'00LS anuanay
siejo) aunp Kely ady Jep g4 6L-uep 29Q AON 390 deg Bny sL-ine

SASNIAXI SA INNIAIY

- 0000025$ -

-00°000'20€$

9.°6€ 000 000 000 000 Ly 85°G 1S eVl €8, €L L 1 310V PIOS Jslem
LY8IELL LLEBLL £682¥2 228628 816£2¢ 8Gv61E $¥89¢E 14 O Plog Ja1eMm
60°96€'v9.$ 89¥Y6°18$ | v9'6¥6'08$ | £LpS9'TLZS | 91'8LE'LELS | vrEee'L6% | evsvLiooLs | reiol
19°921°9L1$ 19'9/£'2918 | 00°05.'8% spund juelo
$8'689'2$ oLl ¥8'01E$ S¥'89v3 l820v'18 | vzese'zs | v0'.66'1L$ $994 ajer]
00°0% BRI T R TSP |
0L'€Z5'cF$ vevye'/$ | 9zesy'/$ | OLLSHLS | Ovel0'.$ | 0Z'Sv0'2$ | 09°€LL'Z$ ERITSEES
LL'06Y'8Y2S 96°225'92$ | zo'ole'ves | LSvve'evs | 69'10L'6vS | Lz'€0s'svs | L2iEL'eps lomag
Zrsiiiezs 96'2ep'cz$ | 00'802°2e$ | 9e'808'cys | LOvecors |zsczo'ecs | L6812 LYS 1mep
69'SZ6'LY$ £2°€05'¢e$ | ¢5'610'9% | vosoe'ss | erozi'es | Lzzss'zs | i98izs xe) Auadoig)
LL°825'62$ adl. 12'825'62$ Buyng a138
S[ejoy aunp Aepy ady = ged 6l-uep %ag AON 190 dag m=< éL-np

0202/610Z Ad INNIAIH LORLSIA




£5'PL il v's €99 £S5y €2'G £V’ 8v'y 65°G €29 ¥9'L ] 89/ } 210y plos Jaje)
zzo'evz'e 9pb0LLE 0£09€Z 6.6982 16€/61 209/22 954982 101561 L6YEYT 609542 716Z£E 09€29¢ LEOPEE  [id nO pios Jeey
66°LL2°L$ 6L'vP0'cL$ |(69°TLO'9LS)| 19082°C$ LZvvs'e$ |[(89°¢85'T2e)| (86sz0'czs) | sL'8e8'1es | (29'080'628) | (LO'€Z8'9LS) | vi'sis'0z8 | 007005LE8| 92°096°SL$ aoueje
6£951°0ZL°LS| 18990'86% | ZE've'68$ | S29L0'SOLS | 892 LLS | 90'529'v6$ | 16705868 | G2'2€0°268 | 6L¥SSLLLS | ZL066'V0LS | L8'6Z2°C0LS | 8G°0STVLS | 16967 18 asuadyx
8E'vLELTLLS| 00 LLL'LLLS | €2 bez'ess | 90°262°2018 | 98'882°18% | 8€LP0'TLS | €628 LLS | 00°928'CLLS | L 'V/V'Z8S | LL'Z91°88% | S6¥58'2CLS [8S-0SLSOLS| 29957 '26% snusae
G0'€GL'8L$ 00°29¢°L1S spund juer

LELL8TS 99'z/2% PSLLLS v LLLS 18'9Z1% LS orL$ crelLs 09'GELS £5°009% 12'891$ 80°062% 67'102$ AL se03 a)e
£6'121'688 | 0¥'6.0'28 | 02'Gv0'L$ | 06028 | 0v6.0.$ | o608 | 08°LvL'i$ | Ov6L0'LS 0¥'620'L8 09°€LLL8 09€LL'ZS | 09ELL'2S | €LLLL'2$ A
EL2ro's9vS | L0958 vYS [/ $SR'CES| 29'999'LvS | 61068228 [ 98181°ceS [ 82691 veES | tz6vi'aes | v8lev'SES | Le8296ES | £F 6. LFS | GSOGL €SS | S€ 852 LF% oMo
ZY'8L6°00p$ | £€°GS¥'8ES [10°8GL'628| vesrr'ses | L99vi'ves | 90'Gv.'2zs | 09'600'628 | Lzese'ves | 9109208 | Z9°0S0VES | vZ 8L LvS | ¥l 6.2GHS | 65 96 LvS 1838}
$8'6.8°68% | 20°/50'L$ | ¥2290'¢$ | veeze'zes | 10°222'2$ | S6'988'WS | ZSBLELS | 8SBL'EES | 61zvees 28°502'L$ 61691 65'88Z'L$ xe| Apadol
viyv6'988 | 26 06£'61$ 11'858'61% 00'126'0Z$ L6'€2L'0Z$ Sunng a1ey
[el01 |e9asid unp Aep ady FEEITY qe4 uep 22Q AON 190 dag by inp yiuol
6102/8L0TC A:

$8°69 602 G¥'S 19°G zee 00'S o'y 68 Ge'g 55°G 119 vl /89 310y plog Jajen
111198 z£880¢ viviee Zivbre SZbpl \vllig SYEP6L GGE691 ZYezeT 26912 782992 09601¢€ 69€66Z 14 ND plos el
(Lro'vrs) | veziv'ses [(1e2ov'zi$)] ssoco'sls [(c6'592'vws) | (62°6£€°68) | (£8°€12°928) | 82 126GLG | SO L6LCLG | (87696 18) | (LL'€L9°ZS) |(98'60ZFS) | (99°€SSZLS) souefe;
§.2vP'600°1$| 99'cvi'oss | vzeac'0gs | 127958°04% | 99°0L5°60L% | 59°15T'eLS [ 8v'961L°985 | 09°CLO'G8S | SET06¥°C9% | 2SC9L 1A% | 8668 F0LS | 90°05 285 | PE 09976 asuadx
YO'LEF'G96% | 099128018 [ £6°006°£98 | 9.:98¥°06% | €L vrz's9s | 98 116'c9% | 99°7R6°1L9% | 82°686°00LS | 0¥ LB9VLS | ¥0F0869% | L8 OLE'96S |07 £67€8% | 89°90L 28 SNnUBAD;
00'868'Zv$ 180L€'2€€$ |  spundiuex

bl l8e'cs vBLLS £9'202% £v'y8zs 60'/8v$ z6'.61% 69¢CLLS 10'651$ vL122% S8 Lves 19'262% 90'6.€$ $2'829% saad aje
80°L95°18% | vO¥2L'9$ | y9¥2.'9% | ¥Ov2L'98 | vOvei'98 | 96°€58'98 | 0£68L°9% | 62°988'9% | 62988'0% | 8665998 €9'128'0% | $6°096'9% | Z1'028'0% a91nI8:
88°258'LLe$ | 0/°€22'0v$ [8€'26¥'1ES]| €2006'2€$ | €€'901'6L$ | 92'269'828 | 21'120'SZ8 | e vOL'1Es |89 Lch'6C | 85616088 | 969C8€ES | 98°0/L°6E% | Ov 567 868 1M,
8y'zee'eees | 66'6.0'9¢$ €76/ 228 92800828 | L01v2'0L$ | 0L/ 25v'Sed | ¥9'1SG5'2ZS | €629L°6LS | LOOE6'OZS | Sc 666125 | 2G ZCL 1ES | £€ 261 9€$ | £7 088 vES Jajep
86°2€2°¢8% 26128 |S0989'L$ | 0289l TZS ¥6°0v9$ 2005228 | 06'905'.$ | 60'660°LE$ |2Zzzez'Lis | seess'es 8L1ZL$ £r'¢8z'L$ xej Apodoy,
86'654°16% | /8'069'¢Z$ 99'2ys'Les vL 716123 1£'909'v2$ Bunng ayey
1210} jBOSIY unp Avpy ady Je 494 uep o203 AO}N 190 deg bny ine U0}
QLOZILLOZ A-

92°89 8v'9 ZL'S vl ey 9% €' €0y L9V 0z9 9’9 Syl Sl Y210y piog Jaiey
00¥°S26'2 256282 6.26v2 9/86¥2 0666.1 0,002 8v0ZEZ 166621 8EE£0Z 106692 102182 YGOrZE ySopze 14 1O pios Jajey
(r6'z92'c8$) | 11'820°22¢ [(29v9eL1s)| 91-zes’szs |(c9069°0.8) |(56292'S19) | (2994 L8) | 6€'2ve9zs | (66692°€18) | 6EPIC'ZS | (€1206'SZS) | 98 LLPPLS | (LL VL 0VS) aouefe
£1'2e9've0'LS | 8T LS9'LLS | vP'9TSLLS | 8L'V66°29$ | LZ'6P0'2SLS | 8V'Z28'TLS | SYLPY'LLS | 28°210°998 |/8°0vE'SIS |LE'€LZ'LLS | 60'89ZFLLS | 8V°SC0'2LS | 68'S0L Z2LS asuadx;
61°692°056% | 6£'G89'86$ {28'091'09%| v6'1£8'88¢ | 89856188 | £1°095°25$ [ 18'v96°c98 | 92°09z2°26% | 8810298 | 02 Z£9'8L$ | 96-59£'88% | ¥8-905'98% | 82 19¢'98% anuang;
00'000'02$ spund jueus

6612118 €0'708% v6'/81% /8202 TGSl €L/8¢'t$ 8'09¢% 1185'1$ 0L'€6E$ z.9les L1'G6S$ 25163 L'G8Y% sea3 aje
82°6£€°848 | 0€'9z9'9% | 99¥95'08 | z0'cos'9% | zoc0s'9¢ | zo€os'9$ | 0€05°9% 8'€EG'98 | 0£929'9$ | 0TZiv'9s | ozziv'es | 0Zziv'o$ | G655'9% o0iAsa!
ciLiieLes | esTiseyes | sseez'ies | 2€220Les | 80vv'zes | 9065w | L 16062 | 6218128 | LG ¥GGeS | $L 901 'SES | 68°98°9¢S 109061 €vS | 8298108 oMot
Llglv'oees | oviiec'ied | 6G'€9s'/2g | GE'€95'22S | 06'918'618 | 98211 'zeS | S009'SeS | 8Sry6LS | 6V 6vGczS | £0€S6628 | PL Ve LES | 2SOV 9% | 1262958 JereA
18868218 | 8LLLLLS Z6'SLYS | 8E0vS'ees | Z6'1zv'ed | 99996'2s | v osp'es | 86'8.8'82% | 28°0/6'9% | L0687 0% Zrv8lL LS 69'191°1$ xey Ausdos,
9.°188'6.$ | 62°096'cZ$ Ov 0vy'62$ L0'966'€1$ 00'68%'ZL$ Buyiig ayey
1ej0 [eosiy unp Aelpy idy e qo4 uep 28( AON 190 deg bny ine uiuoy
L102/9102 A-

M3IIATY VOl TVOIRHOLSIH
S3JIAHIS ALIN.  INOD NOJWIS NVS



4. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Consideration of approval of the November 13, 2019
meeting minutes.



MINUTES
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, November 13, 2019
5:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

1. REGULAR SESSION: @ 5:00 PM
A. Chairperson Kellas — Present General Manager, Charlie Grace
Vice-Chairperson McGuire — Present District Counsel, Natalie Frye Laacke
Director Russell — Present
Director Carson — Present

2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
Public Comment — None

3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

A STAFF REPORTS:
i. Sheriff's Report — Deputy Haydock presented the report October.

ii. Superintendent’s Report — Jonathan Weise provided a summary of October activities.
iii. General Manager’'s Report — Charlie Grace provided a summary of October activities.
iv. District Financial Summary — Cortney Murguia provided a summary of the District financials.

V. District Counsel's Report — Natalie Frye Laacke provided a summary of October Activities.

B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS: Vice-Chairperson McGuire provided
a summary of the budget committee meeting. She commented that the committee was looking
at different scenarios related to financing of Phase 1 Master Plan Projects.

C. SPECIAL PRESENTATION: None

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:
Public Comment - None

4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:
Public Comment - None

A motion to approve the minutes with the changes recommended by Chairperson Kellas Vice-
Chairperson McGuire.

A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on October 9, 2019.
B. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.

SSCSD Board Minutes Page 1 0of 5



Motion by: Director Russell
2" Vice-Chairperson McGuire
Allin: 4 /0

. BUSINESS ITEMS:

Public Comment —

A. Discussion regarding the water moratorium, as it relates to water quality.

(This item was moved to after the Sheriff's report.) Chairperson Kellas introduced the item and
asked for public comment.

Robert Hather commented that he was a property owner and was on the water waitlist. He
explained why he believed that California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) was not needed.

Director Russell and Natalie Frye Laacke discussed existing case law relating to CEQA and water
moratoriums.

Jeff Oliveira (OEC) provided an explanation related to the need for the District to perform a CEQA
analysis.

David Sansone, Mary Giacoletti, Mike Hanchett, and Sheri Stuckey commented on the CEQA
process.

A motion was made to direct staff to move forward with a solicitation for proposals to move forward
with the CEQA process.

Motion by: Chairperson Kellas
2" Director Russell

Ayes: 3 /1

No: Director Carson

B. Discussion regarding adoption of Ordinance No. 120 Water and Wastewater Capacity Fee
Charges.

Discussion between Vice-Chairperson McGuire, Director Russell, Charlie Grace & Natalie Frye
Laacke discussed the offer from David Sansone to have a third party review the capacity fee
schedule.

David Sansone commented that he thought the fees should be higher, not lower.

A motion was made to accept the capacity fee schedule as is and adopt ordinance 120.
Motion by: Chairperson Kellas

2": Director Carson

All in: 4/0

After the break was over Chairperson Kellas presented the item. A motion was made to waive the
first reading.

Motion by: Chairperson Kellas
SSCSD Board Minutes Page 2 of 5



Motion: Chairperson Kellas
2": Director Russell
All in: 4/0rce1)

. Discussion and approval for Staff to repair the well generator not to exceed the amount of
$6,772.00.
Chairperson Kellas presented the item.

Director Russell and Vice-Chairperson McGuire directed Charlie Grace to email the Coastal
Commission and let them know about the repair.

A motion was made to authorize staff to repair the well generator not to exceed the amount of
$6772.00.

Motion by: Chairperson Kellas

2": Vice-Chairperson McGuire

All'in: 4/0

. Discussion regarding audiotaping of Committee Meetings.
Chairperson Kellas presented the item.

A motion was made not to audiotape the committee meetings.
Motion by: Vice-Chairperson McGuire

2" Chairperson Kellas

All in: 4/0

. Authorization for the General Manager to obtain SUSP to perform a Median Household
Income (MHI) Survey not to exceed the amount of $12,750.00.

Chairperson Kellas presented the item.

There was discussion among Director Russell, Vice-Chairperson McGuire, and staff related to
obtaining the needed information from the residents, staff reviewing any documents that SUSP
sends to people and the importance of the disadvantaged community status classification for the
community.

A motion was made allowing SUSP to perform a Median Household Income Survey not to exceed
the amount of $12,750.00. '

Motion by: Chairperson Kellas

2" Director Russell
Aliin:4/0

SSCSD Board Minutes Page 3 of 5



F. Discussion regarding the activation of solid waste power from the Local Agency Formation
Commission (LAFCO).

Chairperson Kellas presented the item.
A motion was made for staff to move forward with obtaining trash service authority from LAFCO.

Motion by: Chairperson Kellas
2": Director Russell
Allin: 4 /0

G. Consideration of approval of Resolution 19-415 Reimbursement Agreement for the
Proposition 1 Integrated Regional Water Management Round 1 Implementation Grant.

Chairperson Kellas presented the item.

A motion was made to approve Resolution 19-415.

Motion by: Vice-Chairperson McGuire
2": Chairperson Kellas
Roll call:

Chairperson Kellas: YES Vice-Chairperson McGuire: YES Director Russell: YES
Director Carson: YES

H. Consideration of approval of Resolution 19-416 Policy on Discontinuance of Residential
Water Service.

Chairperson Kellas presented the item.

A motion was made to approve Resolution 19-416.

Motion by: Director Russell
2"d: Chairperson Kellas
Roll call:

Chairperson Kellas: YES Vice-Chairperson McGuire: YES Director Russell: YES
Director Carson: YES

. Discussion regarding the Hazard Mitigation Plan $33,000 matching funds for the California
Coastal Commission (CCC) Local Coastal Plan (LCP) Grant application for the CCC
mandated, WWTP Coastal Hazard Mitigation Plan.

Chairperson Kellas presented the item.

A motion was made authorize matching funds in the amount of $33,000.00.
Motion by: Chairperson Kellas

2": Vice-Chairperson McGuire

All in: 4/0
SSCSD Board Minutes Page 4 of 5



J. Discussion on Procedure to Fill the Vacancy on the San Simeon Community Services
District Board of Directors Created by the Resignation of Director Julia Stanert; Direction to
Staff to Post Notice of Vacancy pursuant to Gov’t Code 1780; Schedule meeting at which
candidates will be considered and the appointment made.

Chairperson Kellas presented the item.
A motion was made to appoint a new Board member at the January 8, 2020 Board meeting.

Motion by: Chairperson Kellas
2 Director Russell
Allin: 4/0

6. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS - Change the time of
the Board meetings and information on the FEMA Grant.

7. ADJOURNMENT - @ 7:00 PM

SSCSD Board Minutes Page 5 of 5



4. CONSENT AGENDA

B. Consideration of approval of the December 11, 2019
meeting minutes.



MINUTES
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, December 11, 2019
5:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

1. REGULAR SESSION @ 5:01 PM

A. Chairperson Kellas — Present General Manager, Charlie Grace

Vice-Chairperson McGuire — Present District Counsel, Natalie Frye Laacke (phone in)
Director Russell — Absent
Director Carson — Present

2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
Public Comment — None

3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

A.

iv.

B.

C.

D.

STAFF REPORTS:
Sheriff's Report — Deputy Haydock presented the report for November.

Superintendent’s Report — Charlie Grace and Jonathan Weise provided a summary of
November activities.

General Manager’s Report — Charlie Grace provided a summary of November Activities.
District Financial Summary - Charlie provided a summary of the District financials.

District Counsel’s Report — Natalie Frye Laacke provided the monthly summary via the
telephone.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS: None

SPECIAL PRESENTATION: None

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

Public Comment — None

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:

Public Comment — None

A. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.

A motion to approve the disbursements was made.

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 1 of 3



Motion by: Chairperson Kellas
2": Vice-Chairperson McGuire
Allin: 3/0

Absent: Director Russell

. PUBLIC HEARING:

A. Adoption of Ordinance No. 120 Water and Wastewater Capacity Fee Charges.
A motion was made to adopt Ordinance No. 120 was made.

Motion by: Chairperson Kellas

2" Vice-Chairperson McGuire

Allin: 3/0

Absent: Director Russell

Roll Cali:

Chairperson Kellas: YES Vice-Chairperson McGuire: YES Director Carson: YES
A motion was made to waive the reading of Ordinance No. 120 in its entirety.

Motion by: Chairperson Kellas

2" Vice-Chairperson McGuire

Allin: 3/0
Absent: Director Russell

. BUSINESS ITEMS:

Public Comment — None
A. Election of Chairperson and Vice Chairperson for the 2020 Calendar year.

A motion was made for Mary Margaret McGuire to be Chairperson and Gwen Kellas to be the Vice-
Chairperson.

Motion by: Chairperson Kellas

2": Director Carson

Allin: 3/0

Absent: Director Russell

B. Authorization to respond to letter from Hearst Corporation dated November 20, 2019.
Chairperson Kellas introduced the item.

Bill Maurer inquired as to nature of the letter.

Charlie Grace and Chairperson Kellas provided background information related to the letter.

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 2 of 3



A motion was made to allow Chairperson Kellas and Vice-Chairperson McGuire the authority to review
and sign a letter to Hearst Corporation.

Motion by: Chairperson Kellas
2" Director Carson

Allin: 3/0

Absent: Director Russell

7. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS — None

8. ADJOURNMENT @ 5:24 PM

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 3 of 3



4. CONSENT AGENDA

C. Consideration of approval of Disbursements Journal



16°€L1'98-

aviol

06°Gt- '02/10/1.0 pajep syasyoAed oy Juswhed xej joiked  (funsesi) gn) Ainsealy sejelg peyun WA 9913 0202/L2/10 9YD Aiger

se66L’L- YeYe/0ees # Al IshD UOISINI(] S821AI9S [BOSId SHIdIRD Jwhd 2913 020¢/se/i0 xomcm
020z Arenigqa 1oj predaid - Ajuo AJjiger] penooy papunjun

62'€Se- 020z Arerugad Joy wniwaid Ajyjuow yyjesH a2inay UOISIAI(] S82INIRS |BISI4 SHTdIeD Jwkd 0913 020¢/52/10 }994d

Z1'SeY'es- ‘02/10/1L0 PSIEP OVEL # AU| {BJUSLILIOIIAUT 8DBID) 6561 0202/80/10 308U~ jud Hig
B '020¢ uer sea4 soueusjuiely pue juswabeuepy suoessdo

09°66€'L- ‘BL/6/21 PP OLPSZOL-INS # AU| "89S0001 # WSSAS pieog JORUOD) S82IN0SAY 8661 020¢/80/10 No8YD- jud g

"0202/0E/9 - 6102/1/. 10} WBISAS JajeAA AJUNLULLOY 10} S934 [EnuUuY 131 A B1BIS-dMA-g0dUMS

06°0¢- ‘6L/L1/2) PRlep £696Z10 AU| yjjesy jejuswiuonausy - junod O1S 1661 020¢/80/L0 }oaUD- d jig
‘9Y9¥000VYd Qi Aioe * "1SOD UIWIPY - UOIDBUUBY SSOID)

00°000'0}- '0202/1/1 pajep Alddng Jsiepn # AU "QZ0g Jequiada( - Aienuer Alddng Jajepa d1oD JsieaH/yoURY UOBUNS UBS 9661 0202/80/L0 Ho8yD- jud ing

8¥'091'9- ‘6L/8L/Z1 PRIED 81T AU “S|j9m Je Jojelauab o) siieday asnoyiamod sin} ues G661 0202/80/10 HO3YD- Juld lig

00°05¢- ‘61/81/Z1 POYEP £/8291 AUl 81EMYOS SAY vS61 0202/80/10 A98YD- wd g
- "00G mou deoyxely "sjunoosoe Sulliq jeUOIIPPE G J8A00 o} asemyos Buijig apesbdn

00°090'¢- ‘6LIET/C) PAIEP 1LQZ-61 AU| ou| '‘Bunssuibug pan xiusoyd €661 0¢0¢/80/10 No8YD- juid g

‘6102 ‘12 AON ubnoiy) 108(01d JIOAI9SSY UO SOAS JOid

00°90L- '61/12/11 palep 8H90¢E AUl “sa9) Ayoedes BuipieBbai aonou oygnd Buiisod saw ] MaN 2561 020¢/80/10 o8y~ jud g

00°00Z'}- ‘6L/LE/ZL PRIEP QSD-ZL-6L0Z AUl '510Z Joqueda(q seonuag Buideayoog seoineg Buidsayyoog A4 usajyiey 1661 020Z/80/10 3o8yD- jud g

00'016- e1oadg 61-18-Z 1 AU} saonieg Buideayyoog Aig4 usajyiey 0564 020¢/80/10 308yD- juid Hig
“joafoid Juswsnoidw) wajsAg 1ajepn Joj ueo| mau Aedal o) Ajge azAjeue ‘aoue)isse

15°08€'Z- ‘61/02/1 1 pRIBp Z1-6102 AUl U} "0 UOIIONIISUOY) 3dUBYDSR(g 6v61 0202/80/10 }08YD- jwd liig
"'61/22/01 uo BOGied LEZ6 JB SaDIAISS Iojem ¢ sieday

00°016'2- ‘BL/ZLIZ1 POIEP 0121 Aj -ouf sonsinbu jageg 861 0202/80/10 }o8yD- juid Hig
“Aorjod 1o Inys Jojem - 866 €S 19! SODIAISS UONR|SURS]

61°68¢'¢c- ‘61/81/21 PRIEP G806 AUY usvlio) R pueiaguwing Ly61L 0202/80/10 NosyJ- Jud liig

'610Z '0€ AON ybnouyy pawiopad saoiaies [ebs) Ajyjuow sejnbay USPPEW PSOJOoN Diswepy

000G~ '0Z/1/1 4@ Z8¢ uncooe punjal ysodep Ajunoas Jawoisng ueusaIfyUsuRIg je1451% 0202/80/L0 NO8YD- juid g

00'06- ‘02/1/1 48 vy JUnodoe 1o punjal Jisodap AJNdss JaWoIsn) Jsjeysg Ajes Gv6l 020¢/80/L0 Ho8YyD- Jud g

00°0G- "02/1L/1 4O ¥6Z# 1UNODOE UC punjal jisodsp AINoss Jawolsny eq|y 8 opiessf g 18yisy 6l 0202/80/10 }o84D- Jud Hig

GEC6- 0202 ‘1 uep ybnoiyl 6102 'z 29Q SJIAISS pieog NOSHVYD I AWVITIIM £vel 020¢/10/10 soayohed

ge'ze- '020¢ 't uer ybnoiy) 6102 ‘2 08Q SoIAIeg pieog JHINOON W AHVYIN Zv6l 020¢/10/10 ¥oayohed

G€'26- ‘0202 ‘1 uer ybnoiuyl 6102 ‘'z 090 209G pleog SYT11EM NIMD L¥61 0c0¢/10/10 yoayohed

L
junowy pied owap swieN wnyN ajeq adA)

020z Aenuep

jeulnop s IwasIngsi(
10141S1A SAVIAYAS ALINNINNOD NOJNIS NVS




5. A. Business ltems



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 5.A. Consideration of Review of Draft District Audit 2018-2019 presented by
Travis Hole from Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP.

Attached is the Draft copy of the 2018-2019 Fiscal Year Audit for review, questions and
comment.

Enc: 2018-2019 FY Audit

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019




SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
TABLE OF CONTENTS
June 30, 2019

INTRODUCTORY SECTION

OTBAMUZALION .........cvvviririritnsi e eseesss e eessssssan e s eemssse oo seesen oot s e oo oo oo oo se e oo eee e 1
FINANCIAL SECTION

Independent AUGIIOrS' REPOIT...............cccwuuerrereermmrnrescrmimnsreoessssreee s eeeeoeeseeesseereeseee e e eees s eeeeseeeeoeeeoseeese oo 2

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Net Position — Proprietary FURM...............irvvemroieoooce oo essesses oo oeeeeoo 4
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position — Proprietary FUnd.............cooovovvevvovooooooooo 5
Statement of Cash FIoWS — PIOPHEtAry FUNG.........c...ou.cvoveiocveereeeoeeeeeereeeeeeeseeeeesee oo ee oo soee oo eeeeeeee 6
Notes 0 Basic FInancial StatemMents ...........cooccuureuureeienriiionss oo eeseeeseseeseosseeess e sesesssssesseessseessseess e 7

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Schedule of Revenues and E

Schedule of Revenues and Ex



INTRODUCTORY SECTION




SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ORGANIZATION

June 30, 2019

Board of Directors

Name Office Term Expires
Gwen Kellas Chairperson 2022
Mary Margaret McGuire Vice-Chairperson 2020
John Russell Director 2022
William Carson Director 2020




FINANCIAL SECTION




Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
San Simeon Community Services District
San Simeon, CA

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of San Simeon Community Services District (District)
as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the basic financial statemnents, as listed in
the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States. Those standards require that we pl

whether the financial statements aré free fro ter

|

An audit involves performing prog §to pbtain audit,evidence about théambunts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the San Simeon Community Services District, as of June 30, 2019, and the changes in financial position and cash
flows thereof for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America.
Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Management has omitted management’s discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial

2

2400 Professional Parkway, Suite 205 Santa Maria, CA 93455 Tel 805.925.2579 Fax 805.925.2147 mihcpas.com

BEVERLY HILLS - CULVER CITY - SANTA MARIA



statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial
statements is not affected by this missing information.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the firancial statements that collectively comprise
the District’s basic financial statements. The introductory section and the schedules of revenues, expenses, and
changes in net position by function on pages 15 and 16 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a

required part of the basic financial statements.

The schedules of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position by function is the responsibility of management and
were derived from and related directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basis financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedules of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position by
function are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory section has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December XX, 2019, on
our consideration of the San Simeon Community Services District’s internal control over financial reporting and on
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that repomjgis;exo:;;gescribe the scope of ount ?ﬁngg internal control over financial reporting
¥id€an ‘gpfition on internal control over financial

2

and compliance and the results of hat~"’§‘e5tﬁ?§%§(ﬁ*‘d AOLE prov,

. . i 1] T e 3 . S . :
reporting or on compliance. That xgpor%%ls %ﬂ{;gragp art of ar A;%EC!H pg&c}gﬁned in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering theBistricPs Tternal Gontrol Gver tinancialteporting and compliance.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the District’s basic financial statements as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30,2018,
and our report dated January 2, 2019, expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited financial statements. In our
opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018,
is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Santa Maria, California
December XX, 2019



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION-PROPRIETARY FUND

June 30, 2019
with Comparative Totals for June 30, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Petty cash
Cash and investments
Restricted cash and investments
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Capital Assets:
Depreciable:
Sewer plant
Water plant
Building
Equipment
Land improvements
Less: Accumulated depreciation

Net capital assets

Total assets
LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Customer deposits
Long-Term Liabilities
Current portion of loan payable

Total current liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Loan payable

Total long-term liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets

Restricted for:
Capital projects

Unrestricted
Board designated for water capital improvements
Board designated for wastewater capital improvements
Board designated for general capital improvements
Board designated for reserves
Board designated for customer deposits
Undesignated

Total net position
See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.

2019

150
1,001,073
34
110,145
10,163

1,121,565

2,086,929
2,322,338
395,874
329,437
26,791
(2,444,252)

2,717,117

3,838,682

8,121

102,372

450,968

450,968

353,340

2,258,028
34

53,618
53,315
15,065
250,000
78,950
576,332

3,285,342

2018

$ 150

922,809
14
107,242
9,726

1,039,941

2,086,929
2,198,617
395,874
316,748
21,511

(2,346,085)
2,673,594

3,713,535

31,009
55,250

7,902

94,161

453,530

453,530

347,691

2212162

14

953,668
$ 3165844



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION -PROPRIETARY FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019

With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Opcerating Revenues:
Services-waste
Services-water
State of CA-Hearst Castle
Services-other
Late fees and adjustments

Total operating revenues

Operating Expenses:
Accounting
Bank fees
Bookkeeping
Directors’ fees
Payroll expenses
Dues and subscriptions
Election expense
Road maintenance
Riprap engineering
[nsurance-health
Insurance-liability
LAFCO budget allocation
Legal fees
Licenses and permits
Miscellaneous
Depreciation
Office expenses
Operations management
Professionat fees
Emergency stand by
Repairs
Utilities
Website

Total operating expenses

Net operating gain (loss)

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Property taxes
Interest expense
Interest income

Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

Capital Contributions
Grant income

Total capital contributions

Changes in net position
Net position - beginning of fiscal year

Net position - end of fiscal year

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.

2019 2018
$ 473,434 $ 374,154
400,918 333,668
86,944 91,754
85,122 81,567
3,133 6318
1,049,551 887,461
9,445 9,125
220 265
14,400 14,669
5,100 5,200
257 398
5,034 6,601
549
3,838 10,365
56,736 67,237
19,064 15,758
9,889 10,642
3,168 6,241
34,039 25,596
14,991 15,793
1,871
119,820
276
652,976
49,870
10,000
36,032
4912
1,550
1,043,482 1,065,197
6,069 (177,736)
86,705 83,231
(18,347) (12,952)
14,951 2,908
83,309 73,187
30,120 375,169
30,120 375,169
119,498 270,620
3,165,844 2,895,224
$ 3,285,342 $ 3,165,844




SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019

With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

2019 2018
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Receipts from customers and users $ 1,070,348 $ 894,977
Payments to suppliers (937,039) (920,678)
Payments to employees (24,421) (21,356)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 108,888 (47,057)
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activitics:
Purchase of capital assets (141,690) (66,380)
Grants 30,120 375,169
Interest payments (18,347) (12,952)
Principal loan payments (2,343) (7,738)
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities (132,260) 288,099
Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Property taxes 86,705 83,231
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital and related financing activities 86,705 83,231
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Investment income 14,951 2,908
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 14,951 2,908
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 78,284 327,181
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of fiscal year 922,973 595,792
Cash and cash equivalents, end of fiscal year 001,257 $ 922,973
Reconciliation to Statement of Net Position
Petty cash E 50 $ 150
Cash and investments 1,001,073 922,809
Restricted cash and investments 34 14
$ 1,001,257 $ 922,973
Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided (Used) by Opcrating Activities:
Operating income (loss) $ 6,069 $ (177,736)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash pravided (used)
by operating activities:
Depreciation 98,167 119,820
Change in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (2,903) 7974
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses (437) (9,679)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (15,708) 13,022
Increase (decrease) in customer deposits 23,700 (458)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 108,888 $ (47,057)

Sec accompanying notes (o basic financial statements.



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019

NOTE 1- NATURE OF DISTRICT

San Simeon Community Services District (the “District”) is a political subdivision of the State of California and operates under a
council form of government. The District administers the following community services as provided by its charter: water,
sanitation, streets, lighting and general and administrative services.

The District is a Community Services District as defined under State Code Section: 61000. A Community Services District is a public
agency (State Code Section: 12463.1) which is a State instrumentality (State Code Section: 23706). State instrumentalities are
exempt from federal and state income taxes.

There are no component units included in this report which meet the criteria of the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, as amended by GASB Statements No. 39, No. 61, and No. 80,

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Accounting Policies - The accounting policies of the District conform with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the American

Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA).

B. Basis of Accounting - The District is organized as an Enterprise Fund and follows the accrual method of accounting,
whereby revenues are recorded as earned, and expenses are recorded when incurred.

C. Budget - Although a budget is adopted annually, it is used primarily as a guideline for the Board in regulating expenditures.
There is no legal requirement to stay within the adopted budget in the payment or classification of expenditures.

D. Cash and Cash Equivalents - Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and in banks and short-term, highly liquid
investments with a maturity d%ﬁ@%@ont@s or less, which inc itc iq“f*ino@él [market funds, cash management pools in County
Treasury and the state Local A%enc@!n?%%t F&Q%QEQLAIF% Cash f@’ﬁ%’ﬁ the county and state pooled funds is carried at

cost, which approximates fair ¥2 lue«,gnterfé;%ﬂtv earngd ﬁ“ggosnt%&mnﬁy into the participant’s fund. Any investment losses

are proportionately shared by“afl funds‘ff the pool “The Colinty 1s authotized to deposit cash and invest excess funds by

California Government Code Section 53648 et seq. The funds maintained by the County are either secured by federal

depository insurance or are collateralized.

E. Property, Plant and Equipment - Capital assets purchased by the District are recorded at cost. Contributed or donated capital
assets are recorded at fair value when acquired.

F. Depreciation - Capital assets purchased by the District are depreciated over their estimated useful lives (ranging from 5-50
years) under the straight-line method of depreciation.

G. Receivables - The District did not experience any significant bad debt losses; accordingly, no provision has been made for
doubtful accounts, and accounts receivable is shown at full value.

H. Encumbrances - Encumbrances represent commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods or services.
Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for the expenditure of resources

are recorded to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is not utilized by the District.

L Customer Deposits - Customer deposits are recorded as a liability of the District. The District requires an advance deposit of
$50 for new customers.

J. Net Position - GASB Statement No. 63 requires that the difference between assets added to the deferred outflows of
resources and liabilities added to the deferred inflows of resources be reported as net position. Net position is classified as

either net investment in capital assets, restricted, or unrestricted.



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

L.

M.

Net Position (Continued) - Net investment in capital assets consist of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, and
reduced by the outstanding principal of related debt. Restricted net position is the net position that has external constraints
placed on them by creditors, grantors, contributors, laws, or regulations of other governments, or through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation. Unrestricted net position consists of net position that does not meet the definition of net

investment in capital assets or restricted net position.

Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America, as prescribed by the GASB and the AICPA, requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual

results could differ from those estimates.

Comparative Data/Total Only - Comparative total data for the prior fiscal year has been presented in certain accompanying
financial statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in the District’s financial position, operations, and
cash flows. Also, certain prior fiscal amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current fiscal year financial

statements presentation.

Future Accounting Pronouncements

GASB Statements listed below will be implemented in future financial statements:

Statement No. 84  "Fiduciary Activities" The provisions of this statement are effective
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018.

=5

The provisions of this statement are effective
forfiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019,

Statement No. 87

Statement No. 89  "Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred The provisions of this statement are effective
Before the End of a Construction Period"  for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019.

Statement No. %0 “Majority Equity Interests-an Amendment The provisions of this statement are effective
of GASB Statements No. 14and No. 61" for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018.

Statement No. 91 "Conduit Debt Obligations” The provisions of this statement are effective
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Investments are carried at fair value. On June 30, 2019, the District had the following cash and temporary investments on hand:

Deposits:
Cash on hand 5 150
Cash in banks 1,000,456
1,000,606
Pooled Investment Funds:
Cash and investments in San Luis Obispo County Treasurer
County Treasurer 108
State of California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 543
651
Total Cash and Investments $ 1,001,257



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2019

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Cash and investments are presented on the accompanying basic financial statements, as follows:

Petty cash $ 150
Cash and investments 1,001,073
Restricted cash and investments 34
Total cash and investments $1,001,257

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally accepted accounting
principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices
in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant
unobservable inputs. The District had investments in the San Luis Obispo County Investment Pool and the Local Agency Investment

Fund (LAIF), however, these external pools are not measured under Level 1,2, 0r3.

Restricted cash

Restricted cash consists of funds that are set aside for well refurbishment as well as appurtenant equipment and structure,

Investments Authorized by the District’s Investment Policy

The following table identifies the investment types that are authorized for the District by the California Government Code. The table
also identifies certain provisions of the California Government Code that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of

credit risk.

i

¥
&

i

= i Maximum
Authorized e Percééftagg Investment
Investment Type SLU55F Portfolic in One Issuer

Local Agency Bonds None None
U.S. Treasury Obligations None None
Federal Agency Securities None None
Banker’s Acceptances 180 days 40% None
Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 10%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% None
Repurchase and Reverse Repurchase

Agreements 92 days 20% of base value  None
Medium-Term Notes 5 years 20% None
Mutual Funds N/A 20% None
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A None None
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities S years 20% None
County Pooled Investment Fund N/A None None
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)  N/A None None
State Registered Warrants, Notes or

Bonds N/A None None
Notes and Bonds for other Local

California Agencies 5 years None None

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Generally, the
longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways
that the District manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term investments
and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as

necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations.



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District’s investments to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the
following table that shows the distribution of the District’s investments by maturity:

Remaining Maturity (in Months)

Carrying 12 Months 13-24 25-60 More than
Investment Type Amount or Less Months Months 60 Months
San Luis Obispo County
Treasury $ 108 % 108 % - $ - $ -
LAIF 543 543
Total $_ 651 3 651 § - $ - 3. -

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment. This is
measured by the assignment of rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. Presented below, is the minimum
rating required by (where applicable) the California Government Code and the actual rating as of fiscal year end for each investment

type.

Minimum Exempt
Carrying Legal From Rating as of Fiscal Year End
Investment Type Amount Rating Disclosure AAA Aa Not Rated
San Luis Obispo County
Treasury $ - & - $ 108
LAIF 543
Total - - 3 651

Concentration of Credit Risk

The investment policy of the District contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one issuer beyond that
stipulated by the California Government Code. There are no investments in any one issuer that represent 5% or more of total

District’s investments.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, a government will not
be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The
California Government Code and the District’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the
exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, other than the following provision for deposits: The California Government Code
requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided
collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The fair value of the
pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law
also allows financial institutions to secure the District’s deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150%

of the secured public deposits.

None of the District’s deposits with financial institutions in excess of federal depository insurance limits were held in uncollateralized
accounts,

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a
transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of
another party. The California Government Code and the District’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that
would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for investments. With respect to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies

10



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Custodial Credit Risk (continued)

only to direct investments in marketable securities. Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local government’s indirect investment in
securities through the use of mutual funds or government investment pools (such as LAIF and San Luis Obispo County Treasurer).

Investment in State Investment Pool

The District is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by the California Government
Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The fair value of the District’s investment in this pool is reported
in the accompanying basic financial statements at the amounts based upon the District’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided by
LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based
on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis.

NOTE 4 - SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS

A schedule of changes in capital assets and depreciation for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2019, and June 30, 2018, are shown
below:

Balance Balance
July 1, 2018 Additions Deletions June 30, 2019

Non-depreciable capital assets:

Construction in progress . - ¥ -
Total non-depreciable capital as - 3 -
Depreciable capital assets:

Sewer plant $ 2,086,929 § - $ - $ 2,086,929
Water plant 2,198,617 123,721 2,322,338
Building 395,874 395,874
Land improvements 21,511 5,280 26,791
Equipment 316,748 12,689 329,437
5,019,679 141,690 5,161,369
Accumulated depreciation 2,346,085 98,167 2,444,252
Total depreciable capital assets $ 2,673,594 % 43,523 $ - $ 2717117
Net capital assets $ 2673594 $§ 43523 § - $ 2717117

11



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019

NOTE 4 - SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Balance Balance
July 1, 2017 Additions Transfers June 30, 2018
Non-depreciable capital assets:
Construction in progress 3 62,208 $ - $ $ (62,208) $ -
Total non-depreciable capital assets  $ 62,208 § - 5 $ (62,208) $ -
Depreciable capital assets:
Sewer plant $ 2,086,929 § - b $ - $§ 2,086,929
Water plant 2,091,540 66,380 40,697 2,198,617
Building 395,874 395,874
Land improvements 21,511 21,511
Equipment 316,748 316,748
4,891,091 66,380 62,208 5,019,679
Accumulated depreciation 2,226,265 119,820 2,346,085
Total depreciable capital assets $ 2664826 § (53,440) § 5 62,208 $ 2,673,594
Net capital assets $ 2,727,034 $ (53,440) $ $ - $ 2,673,594

Depreciation expense for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 was $98,167 and $119,820, respectively.

NOTE 5 -~ CUSTOMER DEPOSITS:

The liability for customer deposits consists of the

Hook-Up deposits
Customer meter deposits

2019
$ 69,750 45,750
9,200 9,500
$ 78950 55,250

The hook-up deposits are from customers on a waiting list to connect into the system. Each deposit represents total hook-up fees owed
by the customer based on the fee schedule in place at the time of the payment. Additional fees may be required from the customer,

based on the current fee schedule, when the utility connection is completed.

Customer meter deposits consist of a $50 refundable deposit required for each metered customer before any service can be provided

by the District.

NOTE 6 - LOAN PAYABLE

On July 11,2011, the District applied for a $500,000 loan from the United States Department of Agriculture. The loan was approved,
and the District began to draw on the loan during the 13/14 fiscal year. The District is required to make semi-yearly payments of
$10,345. The agreement is secured by a first lien and a pledge or revenues from the water system. In the event of a default by the
District, the remaining amount of the note shall become due. Future minimum payments are as follows on the next page:

12



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019

NOTE 6 ~ LOAN PAYABLE (Continued)

Fiscal year
Ended
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2020 $ 8,121 $ 12,569 F 20,690
2021 8,347 12,343 20,690
2022 8,577 12,113 20,690
2023 8,815 11,875 20,690
2024 9,059 11,631 20,690
2025-2029 49,201 54,249 103,450
2030-2034 56,398 47,052 103,450
2035-2039 64,642 38,808 103,450
2040-2044 74,101 29,349 103,450
2045-2049 84,944 18,506 103,450
2050-2053 86,884 16,566 103,450
Total $459,089 $ 265,061 § 724,150

NOTE 7 - LONG TERM DEBT - SCHEDULE OF CHANGES

A schedule of changes in long-term debt for the fiscal year ended Jung30,.2019, is shown below:

: Balance Due within

June 30, 2019 one year

Loan payable (Direct Borrowing) $ 461,432 $ - $ 2343 $ 459,089 3 8121
Totals $ 461432 $ - § 2343 $ 459,089 8,121

NOTE 8 - JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

The District is a member of the Special District Risk Management Authority (S.D.R.M.A.), an intergovernmental risk sharing joint
powers authority, created pursuant to California Government Code Sections 6500 et. Seq. In becoming a memberofthe SD.RM.A.,
the District elected to participate in the risk financing program(s) listed below for the program period July 1, 2017 through June 30,

2018.
General and Auto Liability, Public Officials’ and Employees’ Errors, and Employment Practices Liability and Employee Benefits

Liability: Special District Risk Management Authority, coverage number LCA SDRMA 201112, This covers $2,500,000 per

occurrence, subject to policy deductibles.
Employee Dishonesty Coverage: Special District Risk Management Authority, coverage number EDC SDRMA 201112. This policy
includes a $400,000 Public Employee Dishonesty Blanket Coverage.

Property Loss: Special District Risk Management Authority, coverage number PPC SDRMA 201112. This policy covers the
replacement cost for property on file, $1,000,000,000 per occurrence, subject to policy deductibles.

Boiler and Machinery: Special District Risk Management Authority, coverage number BMC SDRMA 201112. This covers
$100,000,000 per occurrence, subject to policy deductibles.

13



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2019

NOTE 8 — JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY (Continued)

The District also participated in the elective comprehension/collision coverage on selected vehicles, subject to policy deductibles.

Personal Liability Coverage for Board Members: This policy covers $500,000 per occurrence, coverage number LCA SDRMA
201112, annual segregate per each selected/appointed official, subject to policy deductibles.

Members are subject to dividends and/or assessments, in accordance with Second Amended Joint Powers Agreement and amendments
thereto, on file with the District. No such dividends have been declared, nor have any assessments been levied.

NOTE 9 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

The District has an agreement with Grace Environmental Services to oversee the daily operations of the District. San Simeon
Community Services District paid $598,028 for their services during the 18/19 fiscal year.

NOTE 10 - CONTINGENCIES

According to the District’s staff and attorney, no contingent liabilities are outstanding and no lawsuits are pending of any real
financial consequence.

14



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION




SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES BY FUNCTION
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019

Sanitation Fund Water Fund General Total

Operating Revenues:
Utility sales $ 473434 § 400918 % 3,133 % 877,485
Service charges 85,122 - 85,122
State of CA-Dept. of Parks and Recreation 86,944 86,944
Total operating revenues 560,378 400,918 88,255 1,049,551

Operating Expenses:
Accounting 3,148 3,148 3,149 9,445
Bank fees 50 170 220
Bookkeeping 4,800 4,800 4,800 14,400
Directors' fees 1,800 1,800 1,500 5,100
Payroll expenses 133 132 8 257
Dues and subscriptions 705 1,127 3,202 5,034
Election expense 549 549
Road maintenance 3,838 3,838
Riprap engineering 56,736 56,736
Insurance-health 19,064 19,064

Insurance-liability 989 9,889
LAFCO budget allocation 1,584 3,168
Legal fees 10,016 34,039
Licenses and permits 14,991
Depreciation 11,767 98,167
Office expenses 207 207
Operations management 443,051 249,446 39,651 732,148
Professional fees 3,666 8,303 6,171 18,140
Emergency stand by 10,000 10,000
Repairs 2,377 2,377 2,376 7,130
Utilities 320 320 320 960
Total operating expenses 593,729 340,408 109,345 1,043,482
Net operating gain (loss) (33,351) 60,510 (21,090) 6,069
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Property taxes 86,705 86,705
Interest expense (18,347) (18,347)
Interest income 14,951 14,951
Total non-operating revenues (expenses) 83,309 83,309
Capital Contributions
Grant income 30,120 30,120
Total capital contributions 30,120 30,120

Change in net position 5 (33,351) % 60,510 § 92,339 § 119,498

15



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES BY FUNCTION
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Sanitation Fund Water Fund General Total

Operating Revenues:
Utility sales $ 374,154 § 333,668 $ 6318 § 714,140
Service charges 81,567 81,567
State of CA-Dept of Parks and Recreation 91,754 91,754
Total operating revenues 465,908 333,668 87,885 887,461

Operating Expenses:
Accounting 3,042 3,042 3,041 9,125
Bank fees 20 245 265
Bookkeeping 4,890 4,890 4,889 14,669
Directors' fees 1,801 1,801 1,598 5,200
Payroll expenses 135 135 128 398
Dues and subscriptions 1,528 2,023 3,050 6,601
Road maintenance 10,365 10,365
Riprap engineering 67,237 67,237
15,758 15,758

Insurance-Health
Insurance-Liability
LAFCO budget allocation
Legal fees

Licenses and permits

3,729 956 10,642
810 4,621 6,241
9,450 8,388 25,596
9,532 15,793

Miscellaenous 1,871 1,871
Depreciation 37,144 25,162 119,820
Office expenses 276 276
Operations management 423,476 199,665 29,835 652,976
Professional fees 10,722 33,544 5,604 49870
Emergency water stand-by 10,000 10,000
Repairs 6,908 29,124 36,032
Utilities 4,912 4,912
Website 1,550 1,550
Total operating expenses 609,951 327,909 127,337 1,065,197
Net operating gain (loss) (144,043) 5,759 (39,452) (177,736)
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Property taxes 83,231 83,231
Interest expense (12,952) (12,952)
Interest income 2,908 2,908
Total non-operating revenues (expenses) 73,187 73,187
Capital Contributions
Grant income 375,169 375,169
Total capital contributions 375,169 375,169

$ (144,043) $ 5,759 $§ 408904 § 270,620
16

Change in net position




5.B. BUSINESS ITEMS



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

item 5.B. Consideration of candidates to replace the Board of Director Vacancy
created by the Resignation of Director Julia Stanert and Board Appointment of a
new Director.

Per the County Clerk Recorders office, staff posted the appointment request for
applications in three places (District Office, Chamber Office, and Visitors Center) on
November 18, 2019. Additionally, notices were mailed to all rate payers with San
Simeon and Cambria mailing addresses, and the residents of the mobile home park.

We received 2 applications, which have been enclosed with this packet. Staff

recommends the appointment of a candidate to the Board. Once the appointment has
been made, the appointee can be sworn during the February 12, 2020 Board meeting.

Enc: Applications Bill Maurer and Daniel De La Rosa

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RECEIVLD

DEC 19 2019
BY: ( QLM

APPLICATION FOR VACANT BOARD OF DIRECTOR SEAT

Name: «5/// /MNayrer

Address:

Please list experience you have that would benefit your servnoz? on the SSCSD Board.

T@WM%NB'SWWZMW Lt ons Jolenp (5. 28 iy

Dot LlZemslorh 47 z

tf (s frormrnddo Do, ko eled %y /fnm-— 2 L7 Gez frllinnes.

dﬂof'f‘a(ﬁ‘ il Z‘/uﬂ“@fw JM/L%//Z/ , ,.4 iy ’
¥/neA wm /.%oca@ Mmﬁ_&_w W/WWM

W%»W i W/ Q/(? c{/u,@(/Wﬁ oy Amfw ([ Prsaea®? ,
O 2B /7%&4 o7 Lo ﬂé;azg}@zu&zﬂ_ o

Why do you want to be a Director on the SSCSD Board?

oo 2@l 4 far &ﬁw'w/»a W/? WM?%W

) MWM@M 7’

2 ) . ,, G ¥, 22z /1 vo
Z/,/m fﬂﬂﬁp 2 ¢ , /7ka;q) //(Wf M&%A 1 IL
_&Wﬂ, WWW //u,. M;/Z‘sz

1of2



\Z‘éé‘ I am a registered voter residing in the above named jurisdiction. If appointed, |
will qualify and accept the above stated office and serve to the best of my
ability.

2@§ I am aware that any person who files or submits for filing a declaration of
candidacy knowing that it or any part of it has been made falsely is punishable by
a fine or imprisonment, or both, as set forth in Election Code § 18203.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is

true and correct. & :
i tBhzas €, N 4208/ 20 5
Signature of candidate Date

(s Do e 121919 B T4

Application received’by Date

20f2



Page Left Intentionally Blank



o . - ET {J/’T_““ i
SAN SIMEQN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRIéi . it
. DEC 292019

APPLICATION FOR VACANT BOARD OF DIRECTOR SEAT

Namebdiﬂlé/ Oc Z«- 7Qogov Phone #g4

Address” © Email
S’Vl ln)cum/Céqjygrz .

Please list experience you have that would’ beneﬂt your servmg on the SSCSD Board.
_Jfftc:-c'//dﬁdr #/JG'?JV'(,/

Sl A RS /Do;é//; #{g[ﬁé ( deﬁgg&; ?’@ﬂ/h gnyranmmr
HC‘L/M

UO SFE  FN, /- Q«AM/ o Fusiee { Do,

d Q(/IL_-__/& M/’/’LY g_cv—w df‘ /vz uﬂCf/hCﬁhﬂﬂqF/ai:
— /A @chnaq"/um/# @3
L/C L e Qc,c- LT e /('..VFMI/IMIII’] m(,z(;—* : £§c

IQCT'/V'-QJ 1? ﬁ)s:;z/%/aggcc.@h AA" C)u?ﬂo"v N
(:me_ch/g /lz,/(“z\}r Lokd E;J S dial e J/)

Why do you want to be a Director éh'the S’SCSD Board?

- 7AW J = A, 7
22, _ 4 NoRg g tiges - Lo Et 2y SZRVID IS

, e R_’ / JJA..« ’ 4‘4 Lad Le o andln e Lo P :
ral? ll : 14..4144./..4“ A <3 “ 7 lr beer
,_,,4, ) /"/ AN Q D /r&%/,a/ S g ._-' ,141/
’/_4 ) LAl =2 A///m %//)IMM?V/A, o A5 Ll
AZZ/' W(’Mf” fﬁ‘-’/w ,_/ ‘A//Z _/,.
AL g A dhgaarasral g /] ‘. T o T = o S m/: /I:AA'I/I/. J

l1of2



I am a registered voter residing in the above named jurisdiction. If appointed, |
will qualify and accept the above stated office and serve to the best of my
ability.

Rk

I am aware that any person who files or submits for filing a declaration of
candidacy knowing that it or any part of it has been made falsely is punishable by
a fine or imprisonment, or both, as set forth in Election Code § 18203.

i are under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct.

Signature of candidate

e /)39 /)4

Application received by Dat

20f2



5.C. BUSINESS ITEMS



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Iltem 5.C. Tank Project Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) response to
comments review and approval.

This item was presented to the board at the September Board meeting. The extended
public comment period deadline was on November 13, 2019. Additional opportunities
for public comments will be included as part of the anticipated land use permitting
process through the County of San Luis Obispo.

Enclosed is the formal response to public comments that were prepared by Oliveira
Environmental Consulting.

Enc: Water Tank project MND response to comments

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



3155 Rose Avenue

San Luis Obispo, CA 93401
805.234.7393; jeffo@olive-env.com
www.olive-env.com

ENVIRONMENTAL
CONSULTING |

December 3, 2019

San Simeon Community Services District
Board of Directors

111 Pico Avenue

San Simeon, CA 93452

Subject: San Simeon Community Services District Community Water Tank Project Response to
MND Comments

SSCSD Board:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit the following response to the comments received as part
of the public comment period following publication of the San Simeon Community Services District
(SSCSD) Community Water Tank Project Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND; State
Clearinghouse Number 2019099003).

Response to Ccmments Requirement

The following letter contains comments and written responses to comments on the Community
Water Tank Project MND. CEQA Guidelines Section 15088(b) requires that responses be made to
only those comments that are specific to a Draft EIR. This requirement to respond to comments
does not extend to the publication of MNDs. However; the CEQA Guidelines specify that when
considering whether to approve a project, the Lead Agency must consider the comments received
during its consultation and review periods for the ND or MND. (Public Resources Code §
21091(d)(1) and State CEQA Guidelines § 15074(b)). As such, the SSCSD is committed to providing
all MND comments and corresponding responses for public and agency consideration.

Beyond the requirements set by CEQA, every attempt has been made to respond to comments
that address the project in general, in an effort to provide the most complete information
possible.

Individual responses to each of the comment letters identified below are included in this letter.
Neither the comments on the MND nor the SSCSD’s responses thereto raise any “significant new
information” within the meaning of Public Resources Code Section 21092.1 or CEQA Guidelines
Section 15088.5. Comments that do not directly relate to the analysis in the MND (i.e., that are
outside the scope of this document) are not given specific responses. However, all comments are
addressed in this letter so that the SSCSD and other Responsible Agencies (e.g., County of San Luis
Obispo) will know the opinions of the commenters.

OEC San Simeon CSD



SSCSD Community Water Tank Project
MND Comments and Responses

MND Cpmmenrtrl_étt'e‘rs{and Responses .

The public agencies, organizations, and individuals that submitted comments on the MND are
listed below. Each of the comment letters identified below are provided on the following pages,
with individual responses to each of the comment letters provided immediately following each
letter.

Although responses are focused on comments on the MND analysis and environmental issues,
comments which present opinions about the project unrelated to environmental issues or which
raise issues not directly related either to the substance of the MND or to environmental issues are
noted herein.

List of MND Comment Letters/Emails

Comment Letter 1: Hearst Corporation, Kerry O'Toole, Land and Resource Program Manager.
November 11, 2019.

Comment Letter 2: GreenSpace, Andrea Wogsland, Executive Director. October 8, 2019.
Comment Letter 3: Hank Krzciuk, San Simeon Resident. September 28, 2019.

Comment Letter 4: Hank Krzciuk, San Simeon Resident. October 8, 2019.

Comment Letter 5: Hank Krzciuk, San Simeon Resident. October 23, 2019.

Comment Letter 6: Hank Krzciuk, San Simeon Resident. November 9, 2019.

Comment Letter 7: Hank Krzciuk, San Simeon Resident. November 24, 2019.

OEC San Simeon CSD



Comment Letter 1

HMERRST corporation

November 11, 2019

San Simeon Community Services District
Kerry O'Toole
Attn: Charles Grace
' Land & Resonrce Manager
111 P%CO Avenue Western Properties
San Simeon, CA 93452

Re: SCH 2019099003
Dear San Simeon Community Services District,

On behalf of the Hearst Corporation (Hearst), we submit this public comment letter on the “San
Simeon Community Services District Community Water Tank Project Initial Study and
Mitigated Negative Declaration,” dated September 2019.

As the landowner of the proposed tank site, Hearst is requesting that the SSCSD correct the
Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) to more accurately represent the Letter of Intent (LOI)
between Hearst and SSCSD that is referenced in the MND. As written, the MND inaccurately
describes the project setting by asserting that the proposed project is fully consistent with
existing activities and operations on the property. Specifically, the SSCSD has not yet obtained
all appropriate consents from both Hearst as the property owner and California Rangeland Trust
(CRT) as conservation easement holder.

While the LOI does give the SSCSD permission to seek entitlement for the proposed tanks, by
no means does this LOI authorize the tank site as the MND suggests. Additionally, although the
MND does make one reference to the fact that the subject property is encumbered by a
Conservation Easement, it fails to address that this project cannot proceed without the approval
by CRT. While CRT is aware of this potential project, final approval for it has not been sought
by Hearst nor been granted by CRT.

Hearst requests the redline changes below to text from Pages 4 and 10 of the MND:

Text From Page 4:

“As with the existing community reservoir the new tanks will be located on a portion of the
Hearst Ranch, which is currently encumbered by a Deed of Conservation Easement and
Agreement Concerning Easement Rights. recorded in the Official Records of San Luis Obispo
County on February 18. 2005 as Document No. 200513388 (the Easement). under-a-Conservation
asement— A Letter of Intent between Hearst Holdings, Inc. and the SSCSD describing the
proposed new community water tanks has-been-approvedwas executed by both parties on

5 Third Street, Suite 200
San Francisco, CA 94103-3202
T 415 777 7715

3658.008-2970509.2 F 15 543 3490
klotoole@lrearst.com




tDecember 21, 2018} -and-eomphies-with-the-existing-easement. In this Letter of Intent. Hearst
aranted permission to SSCSD to seek entitlements for the tank site, but Hearst did not srant
permission for the tank site construction or make any determination regarding the permissibility
of these tanks under the Easement.”

Text from Page 10: ‘

“The site is currently part of the Hearst Ranch..... The SSCSD and the Hearst Corporation
entered into a meintains-a-Letter of Intent w%%%—ﬂ%e%ea%&»@wpa%e%@e}—eﬁ%emﬁhe
existing-eoramunity-reserveiand- giving SSCSD the approval to seek entitlements for the
construction of the proposed water tank.”

....The SSCSD has an approved Letter of Intent agreement with the Hearst Corporation that
with-allows SSCSD to seek entitlements for -development-efthe proposed water tank
project....Development of the proposed project cannot proceed without the granting of an
easement from the Hearst Corporation and approval from the Cahfmma Rangeland Tlust
Development of the tank site will not has-be

would-significantly impact the agricultural operations of the Ranch.

Given these considerations, we respectfully request that the SSCSD revise and recirculate the
MND as provided herein.

Thank you,.

Kerry (S’Toole
Land and Resource Program Manager

Cc: Jeff Oliveira

3638.008-2970509.2




SSCSD Community Water Tank Project
MND Comments and Responses

,‘C,Ommie,ntr Letter 1

Comments: This comment consists of a letter from the Hearst Corporation requesting that the
SSCSD correct the MND to more accurately represent the current Letter of Intent between Hearst
and the SSCSD. The commenter also states that the MND inaccurately describes the project as
consistent with the existing easement on the property and specifies that the SSCSD has not yet
obtained consent from Hearst and the California Rangeland Trust as the conservation easement
holder. The commenter also states that the project cannot proceed without approval by the
California Rangeland Trust. The commenter provides a requested change of the MND language to
reflect the accurate project conditions.

Response: In order to address the concerns stated in the above comment letter, and at the
request of the commenter, the MND shall incorporate the following edits (shown in strikeeut and
underline format):

MND Page 4

As with the existing community water reservoir, the new water tanks will be located on a
portion of the Hearst Ranch, which is currently encumbered by a Deed of Conservation
Easement and Agreement Concerning Easement Rights, recorded in the Official Records of
San Luis Obispo County on February 18, 2005 as Document No. 200513388 (the Easement)
uhdera-Conservation-Easement. A Letter of Intent between Hearst Holdings, Inc. and the
SSCSD describing the proposed new community water tanks was executedhas-been-
appreved by both parties on {December 21, 2018}._In this letter of Intent, Hearst granted
permission to SSCSD to seek entitlements for the tank site, but Hearst did not grant
permission for the tank site construction or make any determination regarding the

permissibility of these tanks under the Easement. -and-complies-with-the-existing-
easement.

MND Page 10
The SSCSD_and the Hearst Corporation entered into maintains a Letter of Intent giving

SSCSD the approval to seek entitlements with-the-Hearst-Corporationforoperationof the
existing-community-waterreservoir-and for the construction of the proposed water tank

project.

The SSCSD has an approved Letter of Intent agreement with the Hearst Corporation that
will allows SSCSD to seek entitlements for develeprmentof the proposed water tank
project. The proposed tank pad is relatively small (175 feet by 85 feet), and is located
adjacent to the existing community water reservoir, minimizing the need for trenching in
undisturbed soils. Development of the proposed project cannot proceed without the
granting of an easement from the Hearst Corporation and approval from the California
Rangeland Trust. Development of the tank site willhas-been-coordinated-with-the Hearst

Corperation-and-weuld not significantly impact the agricultural operations of the Hearst
Ranch.

OEC San Simeon CSD



Comment Letter 2

<

GREENSPACE

October 8, 2019

To: San Simeon Community Services District
via email: sansimeoncommunityservices@yahoo.com

Subject: Procedure for public comment on the Water Tank Project Mitigated Negative
Declaration

In reference to Agenda Item 5. A, “Consideration and Adoption of a Mitigated Negative
Declaration for San Simeon water tank project. (MND public comment period September
9,2019 - November 13,2019).” Anirregularity in the San Simeon Community Service
District’s noticing procedure for adopting the Mitigated Negative Declaration concerns
Greenspace.

SSCSD’s notice as published in The Tribune, September 5, 2019, is deficient in some
respects. It lacks reference to a comment period, or the start and end dates of the
comment period, as required by the California Environmental Quality Act, Title 14,
Chapter 3, Article 6.

Greenspace asks, on behalf of our organization, our members, and the general public, that
the District review its process on this project and publish a revised notice that meets the
legal standards. Doing so will give the public the opportunity to learn about the proposed
project and participate in supporting the SSCSD.

Respectfully,

fos ~

e {lj \\ {,’ ‘; ,/ " t)
Is L. P " -, i _ }i_,.
{;\,,fi ! ;\_,/‘; !/;
§
Andrea Wogsland
Executive Director
THE GREENSPACE BOARD OFDIRECTORS
Andrea Wogsland Mary Webb, President Wayne Attoe
Executive Director Christine Heinrichs, Vice President Ellen Leigh
PO Box 1505, Cambria CA 93428 Dewayne Lee, Treasurer Bob Fountain
805 927-2866 (v) John Zinke, Secretary Karen Dean
greenspacecambria.org Richard Hawley Amanda Darling
info@greenspacecambria.org ArtVan Rhyn Robert Reid

C. Ann Cichowski Deborah Parker, Director Emeritus



SSCSD Community Water Tank Project
MND Comments and Responses

Comment Letter2

Comments: The commenter states concern regarding the noticing procedure for the MND.
Specifically, the commenter states that the notice of MND availability published in The Tribune on
September 5, 2019 was missing the start and end dates of the public comment period. The
commenter requests that the SSCSD renew the noticing and publish a new notice with the dates
incorporated.

Response: Through the public comment period it has come to the attention of the SSCSD that the
newspaper notice had inadvertently left out the comment period dates. However, it is important
to note that the comment period dates were included in the Board Packet for the September
SSCSD Board of Directors hearing and was included on the CEQAnet website through the State
Clearinghouse (https://ceqanet.opr.ca.gov/2019099003/2).

In response to this concern, the SSCSD approved the extension of the MND comment period for an
additional 33 days (extending to November 13, 2019, for a total comment period of 65 days) at the
SSCSD Board hearing on October 9, 2019. The comment period extension was posted on the
SSCSD web site as well. In addition, it is important to note that the proposed Community Water
Tank Project will require land use permitting through the County of San Luis Obispo, which will
also include a public notification process and additional opportunities for public input through the
permit hearing process.

OEC San Simeon CSD



From: Henry Krzciuk [mailto:hkrzciuk@gmail.com] Comment Letter 3

Sent: Saturday, September 28, 2019 9:09 AM

To: Gwen Kellas

Subject: DRAFT LETTER-- Failure of San Simeon CSD to properly notice the Water Tank Project
Mitigated Negative Declaration for Public Comment

Hi Gwen,

I am sending you a draft of this letter in the hopes that you will take corrective action without
having to issue it formally.

DRAFT LETTER

To: San Simeon CSD Chairperson Gwen Kellas and General Manager Charles Grace

Subject: Failure of San Simeon CSD to properly notice the Water Tank Project Mitigated Negative
Declaration for Public Comment

The California Environmental Quality Act, Title 14, Chapter 3, Article 6. Negative Declaration Process
Section 15072. Notice of Intent to Adopt a Negative Declaration or Mitigated Negative Declaration,
Paragraph (f)(2) and Public Resources Code section 21092 (see attached) state that a notice of intent
to adopt a mitigated negative declaration shall specify: “The starting and ending dates for the review
period during which the lead agency will receive comments on the proposed negative declaration or
mitigated declaration.” | have attached a copy of Section 15072.

The notice published by the District in the Tribune on September 5t did not contain the required
starting and end dates for a review period. See attached copy. For reference, | have also attached a
copy of an MND notice published by the County for a recent project. | highlighted the paragraph
that is in the County notice as an example of what is missing from the District’s notice.

In addition, the agendas for the (unnoticed) September Water Committee meeting and the Board
state: “Review of draft Mitigated Negative Declaration for District Water Tank project.” In fact, the

MND had been officially posted with the State CEQA Clearinghouse on September 6t — it was
already past the draft stage and in the public review period. Here's the link to the official

posting https://ceganet.opr.ca.gov/2019099003/2

[ only found out that the public comment period started when | later viewed a copy of the Board
video and a quick mention was made by the environmental engineer that the public period had
already started. | thought what was in the Board package was a draft per the agendas.

For clarification, | contacted the County Planning and Building Department about the MND process.
On Friday evening, they provided me with the link to filed CEQA Clearinghouse documents for the
tank project and guidance to the relevant sections of code on Notices of Intent to Adopt an MND.

| and other members of the public have been denied the 30 day review period because the District
failed to include the required notice of start and end dates for comment in the Tribune notice.

f am asking that the District take proper corrective actions to include a notice of correction in the
Tribune to include the required comment start and end dates. The dates need to restart the 30 day
period from the date of the new notice. And that the CEQA Clearinghouse filing be withdrawn,
corrected, and/or resubmitted with the new public comment period dates.

Hank K
www.coastcentralphoto.com



SSCSD Community Water Tank Project
MIND Comments and Responses

Commentl.etter3

Comment: The commenter states that the SSCSD failed to properly notice the MND because the
public comment period dates were left out of the notice of MND availability printed in The Tribune
on September 5, 2019. The commenter is requesting the re-noticing of the MND public review
period.

Response: Through the public comment period it has come to the attention of the SSCSD that the
newspaper notice had inadvertently left out the comment period dates. However, it is important
to note that the comment period dates were included in the Board Packet for the September
SSCSD Board of Directors hearing and was included on the CEQAnet website through the State
Clearinghouse (https://ceqanet.opr.ca.gov/2019099003/2).

In response to this comment, the SSCSD approved the extension of the MND comment period for
an additional 33 days (extending to November 13, 2019, for a total comment period of 65 days) at
the SSCSD Board hearing on October 9, 2019. The comment period extension was posted on the
SSCSD web site as well. In addition, it is important to note that the proposed Community Water
Tank Project will require land use permitting through the County of San Luis Obispo, which will
also include a public notification process and additional opportunities for public input through the
permit hearing process.

QEC San Simeon €SO



Comment Letter 4

Comments Submission RE: San Simeon CSD Community Water Tank Project MND SCH#
2019099003

Submission by Henry Krzciuk, San Simeon Resident, October 8, 2019

Summary:

The San Simeon Water Tank Project presents fundamental and substantive land use issues and may
violate existing easement agreements. It is also inconsistent with the Hearst Holdings Letter of
Intent dated February 1, 2017 and accepted by San Simeon CSD.

The tank project needs to be a 1-for-1 replacement, one new tank to replace one old reservoir. No
additional conservation easement land should be taken for non-agricultural use by San Simeon CSD.

Detailed Comments:

1. The 2005 Hearst Holdings Inc. Conservation Easement Agreement prohibits use of this land for
non-agricultural purposes and prohibits placement of non-agricultural structutes unless
specifically identified in the 2005 agreement.

The District is asking for substantially more conservation land. The present teservoir easement
1s 100 x 150 feet or 15,000 square feet half of which is used for the existing reservoir. The
District (per Hearst Letter of Intent) is asking to relocate and expand the existing easement
approximately five acres — fifteen times what we have now. No reasons are provided as to why
the District is asking for this much conservation land.

Constructing two new tanks, being new non-agricultural related structures, would also violate the
conservation easement.

The District should not be requesting more land than it was previously allowed (pre-2005 Hearst
Conservation Easement Agreement) or which is necessary for one replacement tank.

2. The subject line of the Hearst Letter of Intent says: “...Relocation and Expansion of Existing
Watet Reservoir Easement.” The letter describes relocation of the old reservoir easement
several hundred feet east.

However, the Water Tank Project MND says that the old reservoir will be kept in place for
future use for recycled water. Keeping the old easement and reservoir in place is inconsistent
with the Hearst Letter of Intent.

The 1972 Easement Agreement for the existing San Simeon CSD water reservoir states that it be
removed, and the land restored to its original state when it is no longer used for its stated
purpose. The District needs to remove the old reservoir concutrent with installation of 2 new
replacement tank. The old reservoir land will then be restored and returned to agricultural use.

Sy Ay s £



SSCSD Community Water Tank Project
MND Comments and Responses

Comment Letter4

Comments: The commenter states that the project represents land use inconsistencies in
violation of the existing Hearst easement on the project site and suggests that the project be a 1-
to-1 replacement of the existing community water reservoir as a way to better fit the project into
the context of the current easement. The commenter also provides a consistency discussion
related to the proposed project and the existing Hearst Letter of Intent.

Response: The MND was submitted to the Hearst Corporation for review and to ensure
consistency with the current easements on the property and to ensure consistency with the
current Letter of Intent. In response, the Hearst Corporation identified language change in the
MND to accurately reflect the easement conditions and protocol for next steps in the project
review and entitlement process, which have been incorporated into the MND as shown above
under the response to Comment Letter 1. The SSCSD will be working in coordination with the
Hearst Corporation to ensure that the project is consistent with the existing easement on the
project site.

The comment letter does not include any comments on the MND analysis or environmental issues.
The comment letter and the project suggestions therein will be provided to the project decision
makers prior to any final decisions or entitlement.

OEC San Simeon CSD



Comment Letter 5

Jeff Oliveira
m
From: gkellas <gkellas@verizon.net>

Sent: Saturday, November 9, 2019 3:31 PM

To: Jeff Oliveira

Cc: ‘Charles Grace'

Subject: FW: MND Comments and Supporting Documentation

Attachments: San Simeon Water Tank MND Comments HK.pdf; Exhibine F-1 and F-2 Hearst Holdings

Conservation Agreement 1687885-Doc-2005013388.pdf; Reservoir Easement for old
150000 gal w markup.pdf; Letter of Intent 1.4.2019.pdf; Letter of Intent for Water Tank
Easement 2017-02-01.pdf, Pages from Hearst Holdings Conservation Agreement
1687885-Doc-2005013388 w markup.pdf

From: Henry Krzciuk [mailto:hkrzciuk@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 9:50 AM

To: MM McGuire; John Russell; Julia Stanert

Cc: Gwen Kellas

Subject: MND Comments and Supporting Documentation

To: San SImeon CSD Directors,

Since Staff did not hand out copies of my MND comments at the October 9" Board meeting nor did my comments get
mentioned during the “public hearing” before the Board approved the MND resolution, | am providing a copy of my
comments with the supporting documentation to the Directors. Chairperson Kellas already has a copy.

All public comments are required to be considered by the Board during a public hearing. My comments were not
considered by the Board. Further, | have been advised that copies were not given to all the Board members.

Due to the lack of required notice of the comment period in the Tribune, | couldn’t complete my comments. |
understand the comment period has been extended but this extension has also not been noticed in a local newspaper as
required by statute and has not been posted at the District office so others can learn of this extension. This notice must
be in a local newspaper with comment period start and end dates. It is a requirement, it is not optional. | gave a copy of
the code to the District as provided to me by County staff.

One additional MND comment follows:

The Hearst Letter of Intent effectively represents a commercial exchange of conservation land for annual cash payments
and District wastewater treatment services of 15,000 GPD. This is a large increase in WWTP volumes and will increase
the volume of effluent discharge by a considerable amount.

When did the Board approve such a quid pro quo arrangement/agreement? | can find no record of such approval or any
discussion of such a commitment or arrangement with the Board. Such a commitment assumes a regional solution
etc. The studies for move of the WWTP haven't officially started.

Is such a land lease arrangement, swapping conservation land for other services and cash, allowed under the 2005
Conservation Easement Agreement?

There is no mention of the increased WWTP processing or ocean effluent volumes in the MND. It should be included in
the MND.

Attachments:



1. My MND Comments Submission dated October 8, 2019

2 Existing reservoir easement from 1972 with my markups. Note: Fifty years ago the Board did the same thing
and side aside land for a second tank that was never installed. Looks like the District is set to do the same and
do a lot of conservation land disturbance and earth moving for nothing again. Almost 5,000 cubic yards of earth
moving. But it sounds nice. Our money and time is going to go toward the WWTP move and the rest of the
water lines for the next 30-50 years.

The earth that is removed for the new tank (and some decade in future second tank) could be placed behind the
existing reservoir and used to fill in the old reservoir hole with the same local dirt and save a lot of money.

3 Hearst and now Rangeland Trust Agreement from 2005 with my markups. I only included this first 37 pages
of 217 which are the main pages.

4  Hearst/San Simeon CSD letter of intent for relocation and expansion of present easement from 2/1/2017.
5 Most recent letter between Hearst and San Simeon CSD dated 1/4/2019 extending the acceptance date.

6. Exhibits F-1 and F-2 from 2005 Agreement. With permission, easements for utility lines and waterline, e.g.
for PG&E lines, are permitted.

{ do not have an email address for the new Board member. | am asking if one of you would forward this email to him.

Respectfully,
Hank Krzciuk
www.coastcentralphoto.com




SSCSD Community Water Tank Project
MND Comments and Responses

‘Comment Letter 5

Comments: The commenter states that their previous letter was not handed out at the October
SSCSD Board hearing and included a copy for the Board. The commenter requests that a new
notice be sent to the newspaper for the MND comment period. The commenter also states that
the proposed project is inconsistent with the Hearst Letter of Intent and questions the approval of
the project by the Hearst Corporation. The commenter also states that the MND should include
an analysis of impacts related to increased ocean effluent at the SSCSD Wastewater Treatment
Plant.

Response: Please refer to the response to Comment Letters 1 and 2 as they relate to the project
coordination with the Hearst Corporation and MND noticing. With respect to effluent discharges,
wastewater impacts were analyzed in detail in the MND. As stated, the proposed project is
limited to the construction of two community water storage tanks and would not result in an
increase in wastewater production or effluent discharge. The overall concerns and project input
provided in the comment letter will be provided to decision makers for consideration prior to any
final permitting or entitlement.

OEC San Simeon CSD



Comment Letter 6

Jeff Oliveira
m

On Sat, Nov 9, 2019 at 9:54 AM gkellas <gkellas@verizon.net> wrote:

I m not sure if you get emails addressed to SSCS--so just in case you do not...

From: Henry Krzciuk [mailto:hkrzciuk@gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2019 6:53 PM

To: San Simeon Community Services

Cc: Gwen Kellas; Will Carson; MM McGuire; John Russell

Subject: San Simeon Water Tank Project CEQA MND Comments Submission

In accordance with the Extended Comment Period, | am submitting additional MND comments. | have already
submitted three comments.

I am again objecting to the District’s handling of the MND relative to public comments. The comment period was
“extended” but the Board has already approved the MND. No noticing of the extended comment period in the
newspaper or at the office. Further, on the November agenda there isn’t an agenda item for the Board to review
additional comments from the Extended Comment period.

What is happening with these MND comments? No feedback. Nothing mentioned during the MND discussion and
vote.

I am still submitting these comments at least for the record as follows:

1) Use of Lower Profile Tanks

Lower profile tanks should be used in this highly visible location. The District is proposing tanks with twenty-
four foot sidewalls. Lower profile sixteen-foot sidewall tanks should be used to further mitigate the coastal
view impact.

2) No easements exist for putting a water main from Jasper Way to Avonne Ave. Reference attached
diagram.

I advised the Office Manager of this months ago. She said easements weren’t needed because there is, by
default, a three-foot easement for utilities on either side of all property lines. | discussed this matter with the
Senior Planner at the County. She said she was not aware of any such default easement for water mains.

3) If somehow allowed, two tanks should be installed now for the Districts water security.

Water security should be the top priority. The waterlines should be deferred until proper water security is
established with two tanks. Reference the recent presentation given to the Department of Water Resources
for the Prop 1 grant. This of course assumes that the District is allowed enough conservation land for two
tanks in the first place. That remains an open question.

Hank Krzciuk

9540 Avonne Ave. SPC 46
San Simeon, CA 93452
909 437-0041

www.coastcentralphoto.com




SSCSD Community Water Tank Project
MND Comments and Responses

:Cdmment" Létter&

Comments: The commenter requests that the extended MND comment period be noticed in the
newspaper and states concern that the MND was certified by the SSCSD Board at their October
2019 hearing, at which time the MND comment period was also extended for an additional 30
days. The commenter states concern that the November 2019 SSCSD Board hearing agenda did
not include a review of the additional MND comments. The commenter reiterates previous
comments related to project design suggestions, easement consistency, and suggestions for the
timing of the implementation of the proposed project and the improvement phases identified in
the District’s Master Plan.

Response: Please refer to the response to Comment Letters 1 and 2 as they relate to the project
coordination with the Hearst Corporation and MND noticing. The MND was certified by the SSCSD
Board as a “complete” document prepared in accordance with the CEQA Guidelines at the
October 2019 hearing after the required 30 day comment period. However, the MND comment
period was extended for another 30 days in order to address noticing concerns. Although the
MND has been adopted, the Lead Agency (i.e., SSCSD) has the ability to revise the MND through
the Addendum process as specified in section 15164 of the CEQA Guidelines. In addition, Section
15088.5 of the CEQA Guidelines states that re-publication of the MND is also an option and would
be required if “significant new information” is added to the MND after public notice is given.
Significant new information is defined in Section 15088.5 as the introduction of a new mitigation
measure or new environmental impact, the introduction of a new project alternative, or
fundamental inadequacy.

It should also be noted that the November SSCSD Board hearing represented the closing of the
extended public comment period, after which SSCSD staff compiled all of the comment letters
received for review and consideration. The results of this review have been reported in this letter
and will be part of the agenda for the December 2019 SSCSD Board hearing.

Please refer to the responses above for additional information on previously submitted
comments. The letter did not comment on the specific analysis in the MND or environmental
impact issues; however, the overall concerns and project input provided in the comment letter will
be provided to decision makers for consideration prior to any final permitting or entitlement.

OEC San Simeon CSD



Comment Letter 7

To: San Simeon CSD Chairperson Gwen Kellas and General Manager Charles Grace
Subject: San Simeon Water Tank Proposal and Way Forward

Reference: San Simeon CSD Community Water Tank Project CEQA Mitigated Negative Declaration
(MND) - State Clearing House 2019099003 (https://ceqanet.opr.ca.gov/2019099003/2/Attachment/QY-
4hy)

As a concerned resident of San Simeon and to move forward on this important project, | am floating the
following modifications to the present plan:

1. Change to a lower profile tank design — 30% reduction in height
e Same diameter tank but one steel panel shorter — sixteen-foot-high (two steei panel
widths) vs present twenty-four-foot high tank walls (three steel panel widths)
2. Construct the two lower profile tanks now — increased capacity and backup
e Each lower profile tank will hold 270,000 gallons
» Total capacity 540,000 gallons vs 400,000 gallons presently planned for construction —
more than enough water storage and fire protection for buildout of San Simeon.
* Dual tank solution would be preferred by the Division of Drinking Water. These two
tanks will be the only water storage for San Simeon.
3. Removal of old reservoir concurrent with operational status of the new tanks —
* Removes old reservoir from the Highway 1 and Hearst Castle viewshed
e Isin accordance with 1972 Hearst & San Simeon reservoir easement agreement and the
more recent Hearst & San Simeon reservoir easement relocation letter of intent dated
2017.
¢ Can make use of some of the 5,000 cubic yards of earth moved for the new tanks to fill
in after reservoir removal

Key benefits:

e Further improves our community’s water security with more total water storage and backup.

¢ Substantially reduces the visual impact in the Highway 1 and Hearst Castle coastal viewshed
with lower profile tanks and removal of old reservoir.

¢ Minimizes use violations of Hearst conservation land by the District — total footprint after
removal of old reservoir is not that larger than the present legacy easement.

* Lower total cost for District by doing the two smaller tanks now vs a second tank later — the two
proposed tanks are still affordable with State Prop 1/ USDA grants/loans/FEMA/District cash.

s Constructing two tanks now means one disruption to Hearst operations for tank construction vs
two; same for District Staff and operations.

This is the least disruptive time to make such changes. The proposal makes maximum use of the
engineering work that has been done. The tanks are the same diameter meaning all the grading plans
etc. remain the same.

The present tank bid is well structured to accommodate these modifications. The bid is being done
with a minimum specifications approach which means detailed design will follow award. Bid specs for



tank construction Phase | don’t really need to change much except to have shorter tanks. A bid
addendum can handle this.

Further, the second phase of the tank bid being the rough grading, earth moving, etc. hasn’t been
issued. It can be modified to include removal of the old reservoir and restoration Qf that easement area

to its original state.

| believe this approach may also be more acceptable to Hearst Holdings and the Rangeland Trust. They

have final say on the ranch and conservation land. The Hearst family continues to help our community,

for example, as our primary Internet provider and that is appreciated. With the construction bid on the
street, completion of the Hearst easement for the new tanks is overdue. The easement requested is for
non-agricultural structures on agriculturally protected conservation land and as such can be more

involved.

Let’s attempt to reach agreement now for the benefit of our community and the environment.

Respectfully,

Hank Krzciuk

San Simeon Resident
9540 Avonne Ave SPC 46
San Simeon, CA 93452
Mobile 909 437-0041

cc: California Coastal Commission Staff — Brian O’Neill
California Rangeland Trust, Conservation Director Jeremiah Leibowitz
California State Parks -
Greenspace — The Cambria Land Trust
Hearst Holdings -
North Coast Advisory Council, Chair Susan McDonald
San Luis Obispo County Planning & Building, Senior Planner Schani Siong
San Luis Obispo County Supervisor Bruce Gibson
San Simeon CSD Directors



SSCSD Community Water Tank Project
MND Comments and Responses

Cbmment‘L'etter 7

Comments: The comment letter consists of project design and implementation suggestions
including changes to the tank design and a suggestion to relocate the proposed tanks to occupy
the current water reservoir site. The commenter provides a statement of benefits related to their
suggested modifications. The commenter also provides comments on the District’s bid for project
construction and suggestions for project modification prior to bidding for implementation.

Response: The letter did not comment on the specific analysis in the MND or environmental
impact issues. It isimportant to note that comments related to project views have been analyzed
in detail in the MND, including a 3D photosimulation of the proposed tanks. The analysis shows
that the proposed tanks would be obscured by intervening topography and vegetation, and
impacts are considered less than significant with the incorporation of required mitigation (i.e.,
painting the tanks to further reduce visibility). The overall concerns and project input stipulated in
the comment letter will be provided to decision makers for consideration prior to any final
permitting or entitlement.

OEC San Simeon CSD



SSCSD Community Water Tank Project
MND Comments and Responses

Conclusion

After careful consideration of all the letters received on the MND and the responses to the
comments in the letters, the SSCSD has concluded that none of the information received or
generated since the publication of the MND constitutes “significant new information” within the
meaning of Public Resources Code Section 21092.1 and CEQA Guidelines Section 15088.5. For this
reason, the SSCSD need not “recirculate” for additional public comment either a full or a partial
revision to the MND. All of the comments received, and the corresponding responses, will be
provided to decision makers for consideration prior to any final permitting or entitlement.

Thank you for the opportunity to assist with the response to comments on the SSCSD Community
Water Tank Project MND. If you have any other questions, please feel free to contact me anytime.
Thank you.

W Ofs.

Jeff Oliveira, Principal Environmental Planner
Oliveira Environmental Consulting, LLC

OEC San Simeon CSD



5.D. BUSINESS ITEMS



ST

BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 5.D. Discussion to increase the frequency of the newsletter from quarterly to
monthly.

This item was placed on the agenda at the request of Vice-Chairperson Kellas.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



5.E. BUSINESS ITEMS



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 5.E. Discussion regarding moving the start time of the regular Board meeting
time from 5 pm to an earlier time.

This item was placed on the agenda at the request of Vice-Chairperson Kellas.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



5.F. BUSINESS ITEMS



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 5.F. Chair appointment of standing committee members per policy # 4060.30.

Summary:

The Board Chairperson appoints members to the Budget and Water Commiittees,
subject to approval by the Board. The first Water Committee meeting of the year will be
held on February 12, 2020.

The first Budget Committee will be held on February 12, 2020.

The Board Chairperson may request public comment from any person interested in
being on the either the Water or Budget Committee (3 minute max). Following public
comment and any discussion from the Board, the Board Chairperson shall appoint

committee members.

Recommendation:

After the Board Chairperson makes appointments to the standing committees, Staff
recommends a motion to approve the appointments.

Enc: List of Existing Committee Members

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



BUDGET COMMITTEE MEMBERS 2019

Mike Hanchett

Mary Margaret (Board Member) (Budget Committee Chairperson)
Kathy Fry

Gwen Kellas (Board Member)

WATER COMMITTEE MEMBERS

John Russell
Mike Hanchett
Daniel De la Rosa
Leroy Price



5.G. BUSINESS ITEMS



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 5.G. Authorization for the General Manager to sign a monthly maintenance
website contract with Simply Clear Marketing not to exceed $400.00 per month.

Enclosed is the proposal from Simply Clear Marketing for three pricing options related to
monthly maintenance packages. Staff is looking for the Board to make a decision
regarding this matter.

Enc: Quote from Simply Clear Marketing

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



Fee Summary

This recurring monthly service fee commences the month your new site goes live.

* Wordpress maintenance subscription with ongoing security updates to your
site's modules

® 1-2 hours of edits/updates to content of website

® Unlimited defect resolution for reported bugs with your site. Afterhours support
is always available for mission-critical emergencies related to your site's
performance. Support for third party applications will be quoted on an as
needed basis

® Website and Blog

® 100 GB of Monthly Bandwidth / Data Transfer is included. Additional 1
GB: $8/month

® 5 GB of Web Storage is included. Additional 1 GB: $5/month

This recurring monthly service fee commences the month your new site goes live.

¢ Wordpress maintenance subscription with ongoing security updates to your
site's modules

® 2-3 hours of edits/updates to content of website

® Unlimited defect resolution for reported bugs with your site. Afterhours support
is always available for mission-critical emergencies related to your site's
performance. Support for third party applications will be quoted on an as
needed basis

® Website and Blog

® 100 GB of Monthly Bandwidth / Data Transfer is included. Additional 1
GB: $8/month

® 5 GB of Web Storage is included. Additional 1 GB: $5/month

Page 2 of 4



This recurring monthly service fee commences one month your new site goes live.

® Wordpress maintenance subscription with ongoing security updates to your
site’s modules

¢ 3-4 hours of edits/updates to content of website

® Unlimited defect resolution for reported bugs with your site. Afterhours support
is always available for mission-critical emergencies related to your site's
performance. Support for third party applications will be quoted on an as
needed basis
® Website and Blog
® 100 GB of Monthly Bandwidth / Data Transfer is included. Additional 1
GB: $8/month

® 5 GB of Web Storage is included. Additional 1 GB: $5/month

Authorization to Proceed

By hiring Simply Clear Marketing & Media, you've enlisted our expertise at how best to
accomplish the goals that your team and our team have defined. In order to
accomplish those goals we require your participation and cooperation. In the end, the
quality of the result will depend significantly on the quality of your participation.

SCMM and San Simeon CSD agree upon the responsibilities and estimates described
in this Authorization to Proceed document. San Simeon CSD agrees to pay the full
fees detailed herein and authorizes SCMM to proceed with the work described in this
document based on the time estimates provided.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by
their duly authorized representatives as of the date first set forth herein above.

Client:

San Simeon CSD

Simply Clear Marketing & Media:

615 Clarion Ct. # 2
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

Page 3 of 4



Payment Terms

All recurring fee billings associated with your website will commence when your new
site goes live. Digital Marketing Services fee billings (if any) will commence on a
month-to-month basis as soon as they are implemented. All payments in arrears will
be brought current when accepted.

*Paying by credit card incurs a 3% charge based on the total amount paid.

This proposal is valid for 30 days from presentation. Thereafter, services and
pricing is subject to change.

Getting Started

Please click “Accepted” on the very top of the page (next to the word “Pending”)
and digitally sign to confirm your understanding and agreement of the information
written herein.

Page 4 of 4



	doc01934120210429104927.pdf
	Jan 8 2020 Board Meeting Packet.pdf

